THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 1, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TTIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:54 a.m. WEDNESDAY
v PHONE
TIME P Receed ACTIVITY
in Out Lo LD
8:54 8:55 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
9:03 The President had breakfast.
9:15 The President went to the Oval QOffice.
9:31 9:32 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
9:50 9:51 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
9:53 9:57 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The President met with:

10:03 10:10 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

10:05 | 10:08 Mr. Butterfield

10:10 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:10 | 11:00 The President attended a meeting of the National Security

Council. For a list of attendees, sesc APPENDIX "A."

11:00 The President returned to the Oval Office with:
Mr. Kissinger
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

11:00 11:19 The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Secretary Rogers

11:29 11:30 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

The President met for a photo opportunity with:

11:36 11:42 Richard W. Mallary, Republican Congressional Candidate
for the at-large district in Vermont

11:36 11:42 Raymond H. Nutter, Republican Congressional Candidate
from the 6th district in Kentucky

11:36 11:42 Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel

11:36 11:39 Mr. Butterfield

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

11:46 | 12:26 Mr. Haldeman
11:47 12:01 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:15 12:201 P The President talked with Congressman James Harvey

(R-Michigan). ‘

12:21 P The President telephoned Congressman Clarence J. Brown. The
call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 1, 1971
TTIME DAY

12:27 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
o In Out Lo LD

12:27 | 12:37 | P The President talked with Congressman Brown.

1:15 1:17 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

1:20 1:21 The President met with Mr, Butterfield.

1:22 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

1:25 1:30 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX '"B."

EST CST

1:39 2:19 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to O'Hare International Airport, Chicago,
Illinois. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
(Actual flying time - 1 hour 40 minutes)

2:27 2:38 The President flew by helicopter from O'Hare International
Airport to Meigs Field, Chicago. Fcr a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

2:41 2:48 The President motored from Meigs Field to the Conrad Hilton
Hotel, Chicago.

2:48 The President went to the holding room where he was

scheduled to be briefed by his Special Assistant, Mark I,
Goode,

The President, accompanied by President of the National 4-H
Service Committee, Inc. Blaine J. Yarrington, went to the
speaker's platform in the International Ballroom. For a
list of those present on the speaker's platform, see
APPENDIX ''D."

The President presented 4-H Presidential Awards for 1971 to
six 4-H members. For a list of recipients, see
APPENDIX "E."

The President addressed the delegates to the 1971 National
4-H Congress.
Members of the press, in/out

The President went to the Williford Room.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD MIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Trave! Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 1, 1971
TIME DAY

4:33 p.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

4:33

7:29

7:42
8:00

8:06

8:15

8:20

4:40

7:39

8:09

8:19

8:36

I)

The President shook hands and was photographed with
approximately 50 State Presidents and members of the
American Farm Bureau Federation. The reception attendees
were introduced to the President by:

Roger W. Fleming, Executive Director of the Washington
Office of the American Farm Bureau Federation

William J. Kuhfuss, President of the American Farm
Bureau Federation

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the Grand Ballroom.

The President shcok hands and was phctographed with
approximately 100 members of the American Agricultural
Editors' Association. The reception attendees were
introduced to the President by President of the American
Agricultural Editors' Association Joseph A. Elliott.
White House photographer, in/out

The President motored from the Conrad Hilton Hotel, Chicago
to Meigs Tield.

The President flew by helicopter from Meigs Field to 0'BHare
International Airport. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from O'Hare
International Airport, Chicago, Illinois to Andrews AFB,
iMaryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX 'F."

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 16 minutes)

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President had dinner.

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

CD/MMF /MMM




APPENDIX "A"

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL MEETING

December 1, 1971 - CABINET ROOM 10:00a.m.

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY STEVE BULL

Secretary of State William P. Rogers
Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird
General George A. Lincoln, Director of the Office of Emergency Preparedness

Attorney General John N. Mitchell
Richerd Helms, Director of Central Intelligence
Admiral Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff

Under Secretary of State John N. Irwin

Martin J. Hillenbrand, Assistant Secretary of State for European Affairs
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense

Philip Farley, Acting Director for Arms Control and Disarmement Agency

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Colonel Richard T. Kennedy, National Security Staff
Mr. Philip O'Deen, National Security Staff

{lelmut Scnnenfeldt, National Security Staff

Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
William Hyland, National Security Staff

Lt. Col. Walter B. Ratliffe, Aide to the Joint Chiefs of Staff

William Newton, CIA, will be arriving about 9:30 a.m. to set up
charts in the Cabinet Room

The Vice President - Out of Town

Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally- Out of Town



APPENDIX " B

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREWS AFB; MD.
December 1, 1971

President Nixon
Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Richard Moore
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. John Andrews
Dr. Tkach

Mr. Bull

Mr. Ron Walker
LTC Coffey

Mr. Duncan, USSS
Mr. Miller, USSS

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD. TO: WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon
Mr. John Andrews
Mr. Bull

Mr. Walker

Dr. Tkach

ILtc. Coffey

Mr. Duncan, USSS
Mr. Miller, USSS

FROM: O'HARE INTERNATIONAL ATIRPORT, CHICAGO TO: MEIGS FIELD, CHICAGO

President Nixon
LTC Coffey

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Moore

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Andrews
Brig. Gen. Tkach
Mr. Bull

Agent Duncan
Agent Miller

FROM: MEIGS FIELD, CHICAGO TO: O'HARE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, CHICAGO

President Nixon
LTC Coffey

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Moore

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Andrews
Brig. Gen. Tkach

r. Bull
gent Miller
Agent Luncan



AIR FORCE ONE

APPENDIX "¢

PASSENGER MANIFEST ,
FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY

MISSION 2025
Andrews AFB Wash DC to Chicago IL

1 Dec 1971 Depart: 1:40pm Arrive: 2:25pm 1445 5708M
1, The President

2. H R Haldeman

3. Ron Ziegler

4, Richard Moore

5. Dr Walter Tkach

6. LtColonel Vernon Coffey

7. John X Andrews

8. Steve Bull

9. Ron Walker

10, Herb Oldenburg

11, Marti McAlister

12, W Duncan

13. R Pontius

14, 8 Miller

15, T Trombley

16, B Coates

17. J Williams

18, R McCann
19. D Lovell

20, R McClelland
21, Ollie Atkins WH Photo
22, Gaylord Shaw AP
23, Norman Kempster UPI
24, Bill Gill ABC
25, Nancy Ball Newsweek
25, Don Oberdorfer Washington Post
27. Henry Burroughs AP Photo
28, Roddey Mims UPI Photo

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




\PPENDIX "D"

National L4-H Congress
Chicago, Illinois
December 1, 1971

Speaker's Platform

Raymond C. Firestone, Chairman of the Board of Firestone Tire and Rubber Co.

Mrs. Blaine J. Yarrington, wife of Mr. Blaine J. Yarrington

Dr. E. Dean Vaughan, Assistant Administrator of the Extension Service of the
US Department of Agriculture

Blaine J. Yarrington, President of the National 4-H Service Committee, Inc.
Lt.Col. Vernon C. Coffey, Army Aide to the President

1 USSS Agent

Rachel Koontz, L~H member from Fort Wayne, Indiana

Neil Nygard, ﬁ-H member from }Minot, North Dakota

Deborah Bell, 4-H member from Sylvania, Georgia

Willie Johnson, !t-H member from Chicago, Illinois

Linda Miller, L-H member from lMorris Oklahoma

Leland Jordan, Jr., 4-H member from Shelbyville, Tennessee



APPENDIX "H"

National 4-H Congress
Chicago, Illinois
December 1, 1971

Recipients of the 1971 Lk-H Presidential Awards

For Achievement:

Rachel Koontz, L-H member from Fort Wayne, Indiana
Neil Nygard, L-H member from Minot, North Dakota

For Citizenship:

Deborah Bell, L4-H member from Sylvania, Georgia
Willie Johnson, L4-H member from Chicago, Illinois

For ILeadership:

Linda Miller, L-H member from Morris, Oklshoma
Leland Jordan, Jr., 4-H member from Shelbyville, Tennessee



AIR FORCE ONE

APPENDTX "F"

PASSENGER MANIFEST
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

MISSION 2025
Chicago IL to Andrews AFB Wash DC

1 Dec 1971 Depart: 5:05pm  Arrives 7:25pm 1420 570M
1. The Presildent
2, H R Haldeman
3. Ron Ziegler
4, Richard Moore
5. Dr Walter Tkach
6. Mark Goode
7. LtColonel Vernon Coffey
8. John K Andrews
9, Steve Bull
10. Ron Walker
11, Dewey Clower
12, Uerb Oldenburg
13, Martl McAlister
14, W Duncan
15, R Pontius
16, S Miller
17, T Trombley
18. B Coates
19, J Williams
20, R McCann
21, D Lovell
22, R McClelland
23, Ollie Atkins WH Photo
24, Frank Cormier AP
25. Helen Thomas UPY
26, Bill G111 ABC
27, Nancy Ball Newsweek
28, Don Oberdorfer Washington Post
29, Henry Burroughs AP Photo
30. Roddey Mims UPI Photo

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

"TLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Ma., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 2, 1971

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m., THURSDAY

PHONE
| s, ey
In Out Lo | LD

7:40 The President had breakfast.

8:33 8:34 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

8:53 8:59 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman,

9:09 9:10 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

9:25 9:31 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman,

9:32 9:38 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

9:39 9:45 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

9:38 P The President telephoned Congressman John W. Byrnes
(R-Wisconsin). The call was not completed.

9:45 9:59 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

9:59 10:03}] P The President talked with Congressman Byrnes.

10:20 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

10:21 | 10:27 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the Washington Hilton Hotel.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.

The President was scheduled to be briefed by his Special
Assistant, Mark I. Goode.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Chairman of
the White House Conference on Aging Arthur S. Flemming,
went to the speaker's platform. For a list of other guests
on the platform, see APPENDIX "A."

The President addressed the delegates to the Second Decennial
White House Conference on Aging.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:23 11:30 The President and the First Lady motored from the Washington
Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
ll:3i The President went to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE MOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 2, 1971

TIME DAY
11:35 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

TIME RemReconed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
The President met with:

11:35 | 11:37 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

11:36 | 12:13 Mr. Kissinger

11:46 | 11:56 Mr. Haldeman

12:14 | 12:15 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

12:15 | 12:17 | P The President telephoned Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah).
The President talked with Mrs. Wallace F. Bennett.

12:21 12:43 The Président met with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.

12:26 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

The President met with:

12:45 | 1:40 Mr. Haldeman

1:20 1:28 Mr. MacGregor

1:33 2:03 Miss Woods

1:50 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

2:07 2:19 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. :

2:08 2:09 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

The President met to receive a report on retail sales with:

2:19 2:42 Gordan M., Metcalf, Chairman of the Board and Chief

Executive Officer of Sears Roebuck Co.
2:19 2:42 William M. Batten, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer of J. C. Penny Co.

2:19 2:42 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

2:19 2:42 Richard A. Moore, Special Counsel

2:19 2:50 Mr. Ziegler

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
2:50 3:00 Arthur A. Fletcher, Alternate Representative to the
U.S. Delegation to the U.N.
2:50 3:00 Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
2:59 3:04 Mr. Kissinger




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
, DECEMBER 2, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE e v
WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:05 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME Rl:—-Rl:lcae‘i:gd ' ACTIVITY
In Cut Lo LD

The President met with:

3:05 4:53 Golda Meir, Prime Minister of Israel
Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

3:13 4:53 Mr. Kissinger

3:13 4:53 Lt. Gen. Yitzhak Rabin, Ambassador from Israel to the
U.s.

4:52 4:53 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

4:53 The President escorted Prime Minister Meir to her car in the
south driveway. :

4:55 The President returned to the Oval Gffice.
The President met with:
4:55 5:15 Mr. Kissinger
4:55 4:56 Mr. Butterfield
4:57 5:00 Miss Woods
5:15 5:35 The President participated in the swearing-in ceremony for

Earl L. Butz as Secretary of Agriculture. Supreme Court
Justice Harry A. Blackmun administered the oath of office.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

5:35 The President went to the Barber Shop,
5:56 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
. 6:06 P The President telephoned long distance to former Speaker of

the House John W. McCormack in Boston, Massachusetts. The
call was not completed.

6:07 6:13 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

6:15 6:20 P The President talked long distance with former Speaker
McCormack in Boston, Massachusetts. The President
expressed his sympathy to Mr. McCormack on the death of his

wife.
6:25 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
6:54 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
6:55 7:03 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 2, 1971

TIME DAY
7:10 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

7:10 9:06 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'D."

9:15 9:30 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the
Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."

9:30 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

9:39 9:45 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,

in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

CD/MMF /MMM




APPENDIX "A"

REVISED

WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE ON AGING

December 2, 1971
GUESTS ON THE SPEAKER'S PLATFORM

Former Chief Justice Earl Warren

Rabbi Abraham Feldman,Congregation Beth Israel, Hartford, Conn.

Bishop Raymond Gallagher, Dioccese of lLafayette, Indiana

John Martin, Commissiocner of the HEW's Administration on Aging

Inabel B. Lindsay, Member of the Advisory Committee for the White House
Conference on Aging

Berthe Adkins, Member of the Advisory Committee for the White House
Conference on Aging

Arthur S. Flemming, Chairman of the White House Conference on Aging

Mrs. Nixon

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY ADVANCE OFFICE



Swearing - in Ceremony for Earl L.

December 2, 1971
Oval Office

Attendance not confirmed

Senate

Sen, George D. Aiken (R-Vt)

Sen. Lawton Chiles (D-Florida) (at
Sen. Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
Sen. James O. Bastland (D-liiss.) (

Sen.
Sen.

Robert P. Griffin (R-Mich. )
Jack Miller (R-Iowa)

(

House

Cong. Wiley Mayne (R-Iowa)
Cong. Graham Purcell (D-Texas)

Martin Sorkin

APPENDIX "B"

Butz as Secrelary of Agriculture

(attendance confirmed)

tendance conf'irmed)

(attendance confirmed)

attendance confirmed)
attendance confirmed )

(attendance confirmed )

(attendance confirmed)
(attendance confirmsd)

Personal Friends cf )r. Patz  (attendance not confirmed)
Mrse. Earl L. Butz, wife of Earl L. Bubtz

Je Thil Campbell, Under Secrebary of Agric.
Clarence D. Falmby, Assistant Zec. of Agric,
Richard E. Lyng, Assistant Cce. of fgric,
Thoras ¥. Cowden, Assistant Sec. of Agric.
Hea EBayley, USDA

Frank Elliott, USDA

Claude Gifford, USDA

Fritz ZBehrens, USDA

James Smith, UDDA, FIHA

David Hamil, USDA, REA

Frvin Peterson, Dept of State, AID

on Zrock, USDA
ally Bloom, USDA
Martha Lord, USDA
Staff (attendance confirmed)
Frederic V. lMalek, Special Assistant
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

Clark lMacGregor, Counselor

John Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant

William Tirmons, Assistant  (atten

Whitaker, Deputy

i A
Lo

Assists

John

Ll

it T o
Lo L) _'_U,,

dance not confirmed)



December 2, 1971
Helicopter Manifest

South Grounds of the White House

President Nixon
Mr. Butterfield
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Shultz

Dr. Tkach

Mr, Weinberger
Cdr., Campbell

Mr, Pontius, USSS
Mr., Coates, USSS

Homestead AFB, Florida to

President Nixon
Mr. Butterfield
Mr., Ziegler

Mr. Shultz

Dr. Tkach

Mr. Weinberger
Cdr. Campbell

Mr. Pontius, USSS
Mr. Coates, USSS

APPENDIX "C"

to

Andrews AFB, Maryland

Key Biscayne Compound, Florida



APPENDIX "D

PASSENGER MANIFEST ‘ '
ATIR FORCE OXE FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
MISSION 2106

Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla
2 Dec 1971 Devart: 7:10pm Arrive: 9:10pm 2400 850
1. The Presldent

2. Mr George P Shultz

3. Mr Ron Ziegler

4., Mrs Ziegler

5. Miss Laurie Ziegler

6. Miss Cindy Ziegler

7. Mr Alexander P Butterfield

8, Mrs Butterfield

9. Miss Lisa Butterfield

10, Miss Colleen Stepno

11. Mr Casper W Weinberger

12, Dr Walter R Tkach

13, Miss Elizabeth Burke

14, Commander C S Campbell

15, SP7 Yerbert G Oldenburg

16, GySgt M A Collins

17. YNC P Martinaz

18, Mr D Grant

19, Mr R Pontius i

20, Mr T Trombly 3

21, Mr B Contes ’

22, Mr D Resedahl

23, Mr R McCann

24, Mr D Lovell

25, Mr R McClelland

26, Mr P Grumrmon :

27, {r Robert L Knudson WH Photo
28, Fran Tewine ) , ' AP

29,  Norm lempster » UPT

30. Bob Pierpoint CBS

31. " David Breasted . NY News
32, Howard Norton _ USN/WR
33. Jim Palmer AP Photo
34, John Full UPI Photo

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




N wnne nvuac i i i FREDWEN] NIVCHARKD MAUN 3 DAILY UVIAKT
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 3, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA 8:45 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME RReceved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:45 The President had breakfast.
9:26 9:37 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R.

Haldeman, in Washington, D. C.

9:39 10:08 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.

10:09 10:27 P The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C.

10:32 | 10:44 P The President talked long distance with his Counsel, Clark
MacGregor, in Washington, D. C.

10:46 10:54 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D. C.

10:58 11:07 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

11:10 | 11:17 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

11:10 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler. The call was not completed.

11:24 | 11:28 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of Transpor-
tation John A. Volpe in Boston, Massachusetts.

11:29 11:31 P The President talked long distance with Mr. MacGregor in
Washington, D. C.

11:33 11:34 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.

12:00 1:40 The President met with:

Mr. Ehrlichman
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB

12:59 | 1:31 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Cecnnally in Washington, D. C.

2:46 2:55 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

2:59 3:00 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

3:18 3:20 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Chet
Holifield (D-Californmia) in Washington, D. C.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRIKTING OFFICE : 1969--O-332-068 Page -'l_ of _2.__ Page(s).




NOUS A1AVEL ANELULIU T A RdYLE ZALUNELY g

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 3, 1971
TTIME DAY

FLORIDA 3:21 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME K Receied ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

3:21 3:25 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Charles E.
Wiggins (R-California) in Washington, D. C.

4:22 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

4:24 4:51 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in Washing-
ton, D. C.

4:53 5:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

5:08 5:13 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D. C.

5:14 5:32 P The President talked long distance with Attorney General John
N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C.

5:34 5:40 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D. C.

5:40 R The President was telephoned long distance by MMr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

5:41 5:54 P The President talked long distance with Mr. MacGregor in
Washington, D. C. '

5:55 6:08 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

7:00 The President had dinner with C. G. Rebozo.

8:00 9:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the movie "Cannon for

Cordoba."

MMF/CD/MM




LG Wi R RVUan

PRESIDEN]) KRICHAKD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 4, 1971
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 11:00 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME RooRocerved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

11:00 The President had breakfast.

1:00 3:45 The President watched the Pennsylvania State-Tennessee
football game on television with C. G. Rebozo.,

3:55 The President went to the beach area with Mr. Rebozo.

4:35 5:44 The President went boating on the Coco Lobo III with
Mr. Rebozo.

5:50 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

6:03 6:25 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

6:26 6:33 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, ir
Washington, D. C.

6:45 7:15

The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

The President and Mr. Rebozo watched television at some time
during the evening.

MMF/CD/MMM

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0~-332-068
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(THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Recerd for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BIGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 5, 1971
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:30 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

9:30 The President had breakfast.

12:01 P The President telephoned long distance to his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C. The
call was not completed.

1:00 3:45 The President watched the Washington Redskins-New York Giants
and the Miami Dolphins-New England Patriots football games
simultaneously on television with C. G. Rebozo.

1:18 R The President was telephoned long distance by Miss Woods in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

2:03 2:07 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

3:59 4:10 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

4:17 6:12 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

6:20 6:29 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. TFor a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

6:31 The President went to the second floor Residence.

6:46 6:47 P The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. Vernon C.
Coffey.

6:47 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower

7:07 7:09 R The President talkad with Lt. Col. Coffey.

7:31 7:39 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

7:50 7:52 P The President talked with Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South
Carolina).

7:56 8:03 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.

8:06 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.

U.S. GLYiRNMENT FRIRTING OFFICE ; 1969—C0r332-068
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

THE WHITE HOUSE

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY PEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 5, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA , 8:12 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.

8:12 8:28 P
Colson.

The President talked long distance with Congressman Edwin D.

8:55 8:56 P
Eshleman (R-Pennsylvania) in Lancaster, Pennsylvania.

MMF/CD/MMM
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APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
DECEMBER 5, 1971

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE, FL, TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL.

President Nixon
Mr. Troubetta
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr, Abplanaip
Mr. Butterfield
Mt. Ziegler

Mr. Hullin

Mr. Sanchez

Dr. Tkach

ILtCol., Coffey
Mr. Pontius USSS
Mr. Trombly USSS

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD. T0: BOUTH GRCUNDS OF THE WHITE HQUSE

President I¥ixon
Mr. Trombetta
Mr. Ehrlichman
tr, Abplanalp
Mr. Butterfield
LtCol. Coffey
Dr. Lukash
Mr., Sanchez
Mr. Pontius T

USSS
Mr. Coates US

ag
35



PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE
MISSTON 2106
Homestead ATFB Fla to Andrews AFD Wash DC

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY

5 Dec 1971 Depart: 4:15pm  Arrive: 6:15pm 2+00 8508M
1. The President

2, Mr John D Ehrlichman

3. Mr Ron Ziegler

4, Mrs Ziegler

5., Migs Laurie Ziegler

6., Miss Cindy Ziegler

7. Mr Alexander P Butterfield

8. Mrs Butterfield

9, DMiss Lisa Butterfield

10, Miss Colleen Stepno

11. Miss Elizabeth Burke

12, Dr Walter R Tkach

13. LtColonel Vernon C Coffey, Jr

14, Mr Tod Hullin

15, Mr John Campbell

16. Mr Manual Sanchez

17, Y¥CM William F Cuff

18. SP7 ierbert G Oldenburg

19. YNC Phil Martinez

20, Mr D Crant

21, r R Pontius

22, Mr T Trombly

23. Mr B Coates

24, Mr D Rosdahl

25, Mr R MeCann

26, Mr D Lovell

27, *r R McClelland

28. Mr D Weaver

29, Mr Robert L Knudsen

30, Mxr Gaylovrd Shaw AP
31. Mr Bill Mead UrI
32. Mr Robert Enspad Chicago Tribune
33. Mr John Lindsay . Newsweek
34, Mr Herbert Kaplow NBC
35, Mr Jim Palmer AP Photo
36, Mr John Full UPI Photo
37. Mr Robert Abplanalp
38. Mr Trombetta

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HO

USE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971

TIME DAY
7:42 a.m. MONDAY

O,
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo | LD
The President's activities throughout this day were filmed
by the National Broadcasting Company (NBC) for a television
special entitled "A Day in the Life of the President.”
7:42 8:56 The President had breakfast in the first floor Family Dining
Room with:
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
NBC film crew, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:07 9:09 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.
The President met with:
9:08 9:42 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:37 9:54 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:44 9:54 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:46 10:08 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
9:57 10:08 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
NBC film crew, in/out
9:19 9:24 P The President talked with Secretary Rogers.
9:37 Q:42 P The President talked long distance with George Bush, Ambassa-
dor from the U.S. to the U.N., in New York City.
10:01 10:06 P The President talked with Congressman Wilbur D. Mills
(D-Arkansas).
10:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room. He was accompanied
by:
Vice President Agnew
Mr. Ehrlichman
10:08 10:44 - The President attended a meeting of the Domestic Council and
the Executive Directors of six public interest groups. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
NBC film crew, in/out
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:44 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:49 The President went to the State Dining Room in the Residence.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971

TIME DAY
10:49 a.m. MONDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Received

In

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

10:49

11:

11:

11

12

12:

12

12

12:

12:

157

:02

:07
12:

:18

07

07

07

23

35

39

11:07

11:57

12:06

112:32

12:20
12:32
12:19

12:39

12:55

The President met to receive the diplomatic credentials of:

Sjarif Thajeb, Ambassador-designate from the Republic
of Indonesia to the U.S.

Badreddine Senoussi, Ambassador-designate from the
Kingdom of Morocco to the U.S.

Nawabzada Agha Mohammad Raza, Ambassador-designate
from the Islamic Republic of Pakistan to the U.S.

Joao Hall Themido, Ambassador-designate from the
Republic of Portugal to the U.S. _

For a list of State Department officials and members
of the diplomats' families participating in the
ceremony, see APPENDIX "B."

NBC film crew, in/out

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President met to discuss the economic situation with:

John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)

Arthur F. Burns, Chairmam of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System

Herbert Stein, Chairman-designate of the CEA

Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor

NBC film crew, in/out

Members of the press, infout

White House photcgrapher, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met with:
' Secretary Connally
NBC film crew
Mr. Kissinger

The President talked leng distance with Treasurer-designate of
the U.S. Romana A. Banuelos inm Los Angeles, California.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
NBC film crew, in/out

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
NBC film crew, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971

TIME DAY
12:49 p.m. MONDAY

T,
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
12:49 0 12:50 | P The President talked with Senator Milton R. Young (R-North
Dakota).
12:56 | 12:59 The President met with:
Willard Edwards, Reporter for the Chicago Tribune
Miss Woods
White House photographer, in/out
NBC film crew, in/out
12:59 | 1:11 The President met with his daughter, Julie.
NBC film crew, in/out
1:05 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not completed.
1:15 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
1:15 1:20 Ollie Atkins, White House Photographer
1:15 1:20 Byron Schumaker, White House Photographer
1:15 1:20 NBC film crew
1:15 1:31 William H. Carruthers, Special Consultant
1:30 1:31 Mr. Ziegler
The President met with:
1:34 3:03 Secretary Rogers
1:34 3:03 General William C. Westmoreland, Army Chief of Staff -
1:34 3:03 Richard . Helms, Director of the CIA
1:34 1:55 Mr. Kissinger
1:34 3:03 Secretary Connally
1:34 | 3:03 David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
1:34 3:03 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
1:35 1:49 Mr. Ziegler
1:35 1:48 NBC film crew
1:56 3:03 Mr. Kissinger
3:04 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to the .
Oval Office.
3:04 3:08 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
’ NBC film crew, in/out
OPEN DOOR HOUR
During an Open Door Hour the President met and was photographed
with:
3:08 3:15 Brig. Gen. Mildred C. Bailey, Director of the U.S.
Women's Army Corps (WAC)
Brig. Gen. Lillian Dunlap, Chief of the Army Nurse Corpd

~




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 6, 1971
TIME DAY

3:16 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME Re-Received AcTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
OPEN DOOR HOUR (CONT.)
Brig. Gen. Jeanne M. Holm, Director of Women in the
Air Force (WAF)
Brig. Gen. Anna M. Hays, former Chief of the Army Nurse]
Corps
Brig. Gen. Elizabeth P. Hoisington, former Director of
the U.S. Women's Army Corps
Roger T. Kelley, Assistant Secretary of Defense
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant
NBC film crew, in/out
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
3:16 3:28 Gary Washington, 17 year old athlete from the Colorado
School for the Deaf and the Blind High School
Mrs. Jane Harris, mother of Mr. Washington
Senator Gordon L. Allott (R-Colorado)
John B. Kelly, Jr., President of the Amateur Athletic
Union of the U.S., Inc. (AAU)
Joseph Sisneros, Athletic Coach at the Colorado School
for the Deaf and the Blind High School and
Interpreter
Richard W. McArthur, Publicity Director of the AAU
C.M.Sgt. Sidney Brooks, Chairman of the 1971 Junior
Olympic Championships
Richard G. Kline, Washington, D. C. Attorney and
former Chairman of the Junior Olympic Championships
Henry C. Cashen II, Deputy Assistant
NBC film crew, in/out.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President presented Mr. Washington with the Most Courageous
“Junior Olympian Award for 1971. The award is given annually
" by the Natioral AAU Junior Olympic Championships.
The President met with:
3:30 3:34 Mr. Haldeman
3:30 3:32 Mr. Butterfield
3:34 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
3:35 The President returned to the Oval Office with:
Myles J. Ambrose, Commissioner of the Bureau of Customs
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Shultz
Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971

TIME DAY
3:35 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE,
TIME Rp=ﬁlpecaecived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
3:35 3:58 The President met to discuss Administration activities in
combating heroin traffic into the U.S. with:
Mr. Ambrose
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Shultz
Mr. Krogh
NBC film crew, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
4:01 6:10 Pierre E. Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada
4:01 4:02 Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol
NBC film crew, in/out
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
4:11 6:10 Mr. Kissinger
4:11 6:10 Ivan Head, Assistant to Prime Minister Trudeau
6:10 The President escorted Prime Minister Trudeau to his car in
the south driveway.
6:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
6:14 6:22 Mr. Ziegler
6:17 6:38 Mr. Kissinger
The President met with:
6:40 6:47 William E. Timmons, Assistant
6:40 6:48 Mr. Butterfield
6:43 6:51 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
NBC film crew, in/out
6:44 6:47 P The President talked long distance with Supreme Court Justice-
designate Lewis F. Powell in Richmond, Virginia.
6:52 "6:54 The President met with his Valet, Manolo Sanchez.
6:55 The President, accompanied by Mr. Sanchez, walked his dog,
King Timahoe, to the second floor Residence.
7:05 7:08 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:36 7:39 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:05 The President went to the North Portico to greet Prime
Minister Trudeau.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:09 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME R:Rilcfi:gd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:09 The President and Prime Minister Trudeau went to the Blue

Room to greet the dinner guests.

8:25 10:35 The President hosted a dinner in honor of Prime Minister
Trudeau. Entertainment was provided by the U.S. Army
Chorus. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "C."

NBC film crew, in/out

10:35 The President escorted Prime Minister Trudeau to his car at
the North Portico.

10:37 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:37 | 10:55 The President, the First Lady, and Tricia Cox were

interviewed by NBC News Correspondent John Chancellor.
The NBC film crew taped the interview.

10:56 | 106:57 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
10:58 | 11:05| R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:11 | 11:12 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:28 | - R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.
11:45 | 11:48 | R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
MMF/CD/ MMM




APPENDIX "A"

! ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

DOMESTIC COUNCIL MEETING
DECEMBER 6, 1971

PARTICIPANTS:

Executive Directors of Public Interest Groups

John Gunther, U.S. Conference of Mayors

Allen Pritchard, Deputy Executive D1rector, National
League of Cities

Mark Keene, International City Managers Association

Bernard Hillenbrand, National Association of Counties

Charles Byerly, National Governors Conference

Brevard Crihfield, Council of State Governments

Domestic Council

The Vice President

Secretary Romney

Secretary Connally

Under Secretary Veneman (Secretary Richardson attending
Mrs. John McCormick's funeral in Boston)

Secretary Hodgson

Under Secretary Pecora (Secretary Morton in South Carolina)

Secretary Stans

Under Secretary Campbell (Secretary Butz out of town)

Under Secretary Beggs (Secretary Volpe is addressing
American Association of State Highway Officials in Miami)

Deputy Attorney General Kleindienst (The Attorney General
is representing the President at the Corrections Conference
in Williamsburg)

. Counsellor Rumsfeld

Counsellor Finch

Director Shultz

Deputy Director Weinberger

Vice President's Staff -

C. D. Ward
Marsh Thomson

Domestic Council Staff

John Ehrlichman
Ken Cole

Lew Engman

Ed Harper

Bob Brown



PARTICIPANTS: (Contd)

Domestic Council Staff (Contd)

Vicki Keller
Roy Morey
Peter Michel

White House Staff

Ray Price
Ron Ziegler (Neal Ball)

TAB A (Contd)



APPENDIX "B"

December 6, 1971

Diplomatic Credentials Ceremony

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED

Mrs. Badreddine Senoussi (Touria), wif'e of Amb. Senouss’ of Morocco
Hassane Senoussi, son (6 yrs old) of Amb. Senoussi of Morocco

Othmane Senoussi, son (5 yrs 0ld) of Amb. Senoussi of Morocco

Driss Senoussi, son (12 yrs 0ld) of Amb. Senoussi of Morocco

Mrs. Nawabzada Agha Mohammad Raza.(Begum Salma), wife of Amb. Raza of

Pakistan
Darakhshande Raza, 19 yr old daughter of Amb. Raza of Pakistan

Hampton Davis, Assistant Chief of Protocol  (escorting Amb. Thajeb)
L. Nicholas Ruwe, Assistant Chief of Protocol ( escorting Amb. Senoussi)
Benny W. Whitehead, Jr., Protocol Officer (- escorting Amb. Raza)

Thomas E. Mossellem, Assistant Chief of Protocol ( escorting Amb. Themido)

Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol



APPENDIX "C"

DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE SW Gate
Monday, December 6, 1971 Black tie
at eight o'clock

The President

The Right Honorable Pierre Elliott Trudeau
Prime Minister of Canada

The Honorable Edgar J, Benson
. Minister of Finance
The Honorable Jean-Luc Pepin
Minister of Industry, Trade & Commerce
H.E. The Ambassador of Canada
(Marcel Cadieux)
Mr. A, E. Ritchie
Under Secretary of State for External Affairs
Mr., Simon Reisman
Deputy Minister of Finance
Mr. James Grandy
Deputy Minister of Industry, Trade & Commerce
Mr. Ivan Head, Special Assistant to the Prime Minister
The Vice President (Spiro T. Agnew)
The Speaker (Carl Albert)
The Secretary of State (William P. Rogers)
The Secretary of the Treasury (John B. Connally)
Hon. George P. Shultz
Dir., Office of Management & Budget
Senator Paul J. Fannin (Arizona)
Senator Robert P. Griffin (Michigan)
Hon, David Packard
Acting Secretary of Defense
Rep. Samuel L. Devine (Ohio)
Rep. Hastings Keith (Massachusetts)
Hon, Adolph W. Schmidt
U. S. Ambassador to Canada
Hon, Emil Mosbacher, Jr,
Chief of Protocol
Hon. Peter M. Flanigan
Assistant to the President
Hon. Henry A. Kissinger : _
Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
Hon, Peter G. Peterson
Assistant to the President for International Economic Affairs
Hon. John R. Petty
Assistant Secretary of the Treasury for International Affairs
Hon, Andy L. Borg .
Chmn., U. S. Section, Permanent Joint Board of Defense, Canada - U.S.
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Hon. Richard L. Herman

Commr., U. S. Section, International Boundary Commission, U.S.-Canad
Hon, Christian A, Herter, Jr,

Chmn,, U.S. Section, International Joint Commission, U.S. - Canada
Hon, John W. Chancellor

NBC News
Mr. Edward Cole

Pres., General Motors Corporation, Detroit, Michigan
Mr. B. R. Dorsey .

Pres., Gulf Oil Company, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Mr. Frank E. Fitzsimmons

General V. P., International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Wash., D. C.
Dr. Jeffrey Hart

Professor of English, Dartmouth College, Hanover, New Hampshire
Mr., D, Keith Mano

Author, Rock Tavern, New York
Mr, Louis Marx, Jr.

Dir., PanOcean Oil Corporation, New York, N. Y.
Dr. Pierre Andre Rinfret

Pres., Rinfret-Boston Associates, Inc,, New York, N, Y.
Mr. Walter B. Wriston

Chmn., First National City Bank, New York, N, Y.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 7, 1971

TIME DAY
8:06 a.m. TUESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:06

8:22 8:25

8:28 8:30

8:32 8:35
8:55 9:22
9:22 10:39
10:10 10:29
10:38 10:39

10:41

10:54

10:54 11:13

11:13

11:13 12:38
11:13 12:38
11:13 11:16
11:14 11:16

12:39 12:42
- 12:40 12:42

12:43 | 12:48

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.

The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Maj. Gen. Vernon A. Walters, U.S. Army Interpreter

The President went to the North Portico of the Residence to
greet Emilio G. Medici, President of the Federative Republic
of Brazil, and Mrs. Medici.

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The President and the First lady participated in an arrival
ceremony for President and Mrs. lledici. For a list of
other participants, see APPENDIX YA."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office with:
President Medici
Maj. Gen. Walters

The President met with:
President Medici
Maj. Gen. Walters
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Mr. Haldeman
Members of the press, in/out

The President met with:
Mr. Butterfield
Maj. Gen. Walters

The President met with:
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
Mrs. Strom Thurmond
Nancy M. Thurmond, baby daughter
Mrs. A. A. Harding, nurse
John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1369—-(O-332- 068
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 7, 1971

TIME DAY
12:49 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME R—Receed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID |
The President met with:
12:49 | 12:57 Mr. Ziegler
12:49 1:58 Mr. Haldeman
2:59 3:02 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
3:04 3:11 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met to discuss Secretary Stans' trip to the
USSR and Poland with:
3:12 4:15 Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce
3:12 4:15 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
3:12 4:15 Peter G. Peterson. Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
4:00 4:06 Mr. Kissinger
4:00 4:29 Mr. Ziegler
4:13 4:20 Mr. Kissinger
4:19 4:20 Brig. Gen. Haig
4:22 4:29 Mr. Kissinger
4:23 4:27 Brig. Gen. Haig
4:33 5:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
5:05 6:08 Daniel P. Moynihan, Consultant
5:05 6:10 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
6:02 6:16 " Mr. Butterfield
The President met with:
6:28 7:04 Mr. Haldeman
6:32 6:46 Mr. Ziegler
6:51 6:55 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.
7:07 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:45 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room for a
photo opportunity with the White House social aides.
7:52 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.
8:03 The President went to the North Portico to greet President and
Mrs. Medici.
8:05 The President went to the Yellow Oval Room with:
President and Mrs. Medici
Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol
Mrs. Emil Mosbacher, Jr.

1.5, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 19%65—-<0-332-068
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 7, 1971

TIME DAY
8:05 p.m. TUESDAY

e,
TIME Re-Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:05 8:17 The President and the First Lady entertained President and
Mrs. Medici in the Yellow Oval Room prior to the State
Dinner. Also in attendance were:

Secretary and Mrs. Rogers

Ambassador and Mrs. Mosbacher

Mario G. Barboza, Minister of State for External
Affairs for the Federative Republic of Brazil

Mrs. Mario G. Barboza

William M. Rountree, Ambassador from the U.S. to the
Federative Republic of Brazil

Mrs. William M. Rountree

Joao de Araujo Castro, Ambassador from the Federative
Republic of Brazil to the U.S.

Mrs. Joao de Araujo Castro

Jose de Seabra, Brazilian Interpreter

8:17 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by President
and Mrs. Medici, went to the East Room to receive dinner
guests.

White House photographer, in/out

8:28 R The President was telephoned long distance by former Speaker
of the House John W. McCormack in Boston, Massachusetts.
The call was not completed.

8:36 10:35 The Président and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner for
President and Mrs. Medici. For a list of guests, see
APPENDIX "B."

10:35 The President, accompanied by his dinner guests, went to the
East Room for the after-dinner entertainment provided by
child pianist Rita Reichman and violinist Itzhak Perleman.
For a list of guests joiniug the Presidential party for
the performance, see APPENDIX 'C."

White House photographer, in/out

11:20 The President and the First Lady escorted President and Mrs.
Medici to their car at the North Portico.

11:21 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.

11:25 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.

11:31 11:41 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

11:45 11:46 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

11:52 | 11:54| R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

LS. GOVERNMENT PRINTING GFFICE - 1%9—-0-332-068

CD/MMF /DM 2

Page __3_- of ___‘é Page(s).




APPENDIX "A"

PARTICIPANTS IN THE ARRIVAL CEREMONY FOR PRESIDENT EMILIO G. MEDICI, PRESIDENT
OF THE FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF BRAZIL AND MRS. MEDICI

December 7, 1971 - East Room of the White House

Ambassador Mario G. Barboza, Minister of State for External Affairs
Mrs. Gibson Barboza

Brig. Gen. Joao B. de Oliveira Figueiredo - Chief of Military Household
Minister Joao L. de Abreu - Chief of Civil Household
Maj. Gen. Carlos A. da Fontoura - Chief of Naticnal Information Service

Brazilian Ambassador Joao Augusto de Araujo Castro
Mrs. Araujo Castro

Senator Carlos Alberto de Carvalho Pinto - President of Committee on External
Relations of Brzilian Senate

Deputy Flavio Marcilio - President of Committee on External Relations of Chamber of
Deputies

Ambassador Mario T. Borges da Fonseca - Assistant Secretary of State for American
Affairs

HHREEHHHKHEKR KA, KK XHHRHHHKHEKR K
Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol

John N. Irwin, Acting Secretary of State

Gen. leonard F. Chapman, Jr., Commandant of the Marine Corps
Mrs. Leonard F. Chapman

ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED



APPENDIX "B"
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

DINNEiR AT THLE WHITE HOUSE ’\ p
Tuesday, December 7, 1971 v
at eight o'clock

The President & Mrs, Nixon .

His Excellency The President of the Federatlve Republic of Brazil
& Mrs. Medici i
His Excellency The Minister of State for External Relations
& Mrs, Gibson Barboza
His Excellency Brigadier General Joao Baptista de Oliveira Figueiredo
Chief of the Military Household of the Presidency
His Excecllency Minister Joao Leitao de Abreu
Chief of the Civil Household of the Presidency
His Excellency Major General Carlos Alberto da Fontoura
Chief of the National Information Service
His Excellency The Brazilian Ambassador & Mrs. Araujo Castro
Senator Carlos Alberto Alves de Carvalho Pinto
President of the Committece on External Relations of the
Brazilian Senate
Deputy Flavio Marcilio
President of the Committee on External Relations of the

.

Chamber of Devutics
His Excellency The Revrescentative of Brazil on the Council of the
Organization of Amecrican States & Mrs. Maciel
His Excellency Ambaessador Nario Tancredo Borges da Fonseca
Assistant Secretary of Statc for American Affairs -
The Secretary of State & Mrs., Rogers
The Secretary of the Treasury & Mrs. Connally
Hon. & Mrs. Robert H. Finch
Counsellor to the President
Senator & Mrs. Sam J. Ervin, Jr. {(North Carolina)
Senator & MNrs. Gordon Allcott {Colorado)
Senator & Mrs. Hugh Scott (Pennsylvania)
The Governor of New York & Mrs. Rockefeller
Hon. & Mrs. David Packard
Acting Secretary of Defense
Rep. & Mrs. Wright Patman (Texas)
Rep. & Mrs. Frank T. Bow (Ohio)
Rep. & Mrs. Williarn H. Harsha {Ohio)
Hon. & Mrs. Charls E. Walker
Under Secretary of the Treasury
General & Mrs. Leonard ¥. Chapman, Jr.
Commandant of the Marine Corps
His Excellency The Secretary General of the Organization of American States
A (Galo Plaza)
Hon, & Myrs. Edward ¥, David, Jr.
Scicence Advisor to thie President
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Hon. & Mrs., William M, Rountree
U. S. Ambassador to Brazil
Hon. & Mrs. Emil Mosbacher, Jr.
Chief of Protocol
Hon. Henry A. Kissinger
Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
Mrs. Herbert G. Klein
Wife of Director of Communications for the Executive Branch
Hon, & Mrs, Charles A, Meyer
Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs
Hon., & Mrs., James S. Kemper .
Former U. S. Ambassador, Chicago, Illinois
Hon. & Mrs. Wiley T. Buchanan, Jr,
Former U. S. Ambassador, Washington, D. C,
Hon. & Mrs. Henry J. Costanzo
U. S. Executive Director, Inter-American Development Bank
Major General Vernon Walters
U. S. Army
Mr, & Mrs., Holmes Alexander
McNaught Syndicate
Mr. & Mrs. Morey Amsterdam
Actor, Comedian, Beverly Hills, California
Mr. & Mrs. George M, Bunker
Chmn., Martin-Marietta Corporation, New York, N, Y.
Mrs. Ellen Cooper
: Chicago, Illinois
Dr. & Mrs. Peter F. Drucker
Claremont, California
Hon. & Mrs. Albert Fiok
Judge, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Mr, & Mrs. George H, Gallup, III
Princeton, New Jersey
Mr. & Mrs, Baxter D. Goodrich
Pres.,, Texas Fastern Transmission Corporation, Houston, Texas
Mr. & Mrs, Harold F. Grumhaus
Pres.& Pub,, Chicago Tribune, Chicago, Illinois
Mr. & Mrs. Philip B. Hofmann
Chmn., Johnson & Johnson International, New Brunswick, N, J.
Hon, James Earl Jones
Actor; Mbr,, National Council on the Arts, New York, N, Y.
Hon, & Mrs, W, W, Keeler
Chmn,, Phillips Petroleum, Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Hon, & Mrs., Joseph M. Margiotta
\ Assemblyman, State of New York 12th District, Albany, N, Y
Mr. Morgan Maxfield .
Kansas City, Missouri .
Mr. & Mrs, John A. Mayer '

Chmn. & Chief Exce. Officer, Mellon National Bank & Trust Co.,
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
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Mr. & Mrs., Edmund C, Monell
New York, N. Y.
Mr. & Mrs, Itzhak Perlman
Violinist, New York, N. Y.
Mr. & Mrs, Walter M. Ringer, Sr.
Pres., Foley Manufacturing Company, Minneapolis, Minnesota
Hon. William J. Scott
Attorney General, State of 1111n01s, Spr1ngf1eld I1linois
Hon., & Mrs. Harry L, Sears
State Senator, Mountain Lakes, New Jersey
Mr. & Mrs., Pollard Simons
Dallas, Texas
Dr, & Mrs, Sigmund Sluszka
Babylon, New York
Mr. & Mrs. J. Kyle Spencer
Columbus, Georgia
Hon. & Mrs, W, Clement Stone
Pres., Combined Insurance Co. of America, Chicago, Illinois
Mr., Lowell Thomas, Sr.
Pawling, New York
Dr. & Mrs, Leon E. Thompson
Director of Educational Activities, New York Philharmonic, NYC
Mr, & Mrs., Frank Urich
Chmn. & Chief Exec. Officer, Urich Oil Company, Whittier, Calif.
Mr. & Mrs. Meredith Willson
' Musical Director, Los Angeles, California



APPENDIX "C"

ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED
ENTERTAINMENT - Tuesday, December 7, 1971 at 10:00 p.m.
-
L

Colonel Octavio Pereira da Costa 2
~ Special Advisor on Public Relations to the President

Colonel Miguel Pereira Manso Neto
Special Advisor to the President

- Rear Admiral Eddy Sampaio Espellet & Mrs. Espellet
Naval Attache, Brazilian Embassy ,

Brigadier General Hugh de Miranda e Silva & Mrs. Miranda
Air Attache, Brazilian Embassy

Brigadier General Cesar Montagna de Souza & Mrs. Montagna
Military Attache, Brazilian Embassy

Mr. & Mrs. Clarence Adamy
Pres., National Association of Food Chains
Mr. & Mrs, Ernest C. Betts
Asst. Secy of the Treas. for Administration
Mr. & Mrs. Everett Bierman
Mr. - House Foreign Affairs Committee
Hon, & Mrs. Richnard S. Bodman
Asst. Secy of the Interior for Management & Budget
Commander & Mrs., W. J. Bredbeck
Off. of Mil. Asst. to Spec. Asst. to Secy & Dep Secy of Defense
Miss Mary E. Brownell
National Security Council
Dr. & Mrs. Alexander Burnett
Georgetown University Hospital
Hon. & Mrs. Thomas E. Carroll
Asst. Admr., Environmental Protection Agency
Mr. & Mrs. Jchn H., Crimmins
Dep. Asst. Secy of State for Inter-American Affairs
Mr., & Mrs. Robert V. Dean '
Dir., Off. of Brazilian Affairs, Dept. of State
Hon. & Mrs. David D, Dominick
Asst, Admr., Environmental Protection Agency
Mr. " William H. Eells
: Reg. Mgr., Civic & Govt. Affs, Ford Motor Co., Cleveland, Ohio
Mr. & Mrs. Clifton W, Enfield
Mr. - Minority Counsel, House Comte. on Public Works
Hon, & Mrs. Robert W, Fri
Dep. Admr., Environmental Protection Agency
Hon. & Mrs. Max L. Friedersdorf
Special Asst. to the Pres. for Congressional Relations
Hon. & Mrs. Whitney Gillilland
Vice Chmn., Civil Aeronautics Board
Hon. Howard A. Glickstein '
Staff Dir., Commission on Civil Rights
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Hon. C. Jackson Grayson, Jr.
Chmn., Price Commission N
Hon., & Mrs. Edwin L., Harper
Special Asst. to the President
Mr. & Mrs. Robert T. Hartmann
Mr., - House Minority Leader's Office
Mr. & Mrs. William S. Heffelfinger
Asst. Secy. of Transportation for Administration
Mr. & Mrs., Ashley C. Hewitt
~ National Security Council
Mr. & Mrs., William Horton
Staff Asst., The White House
Mr. & Mrs. E. Pendleton James
Dep. Special Asst. to the President
Hon. & Mrs. Larry A. Jobe
Asst. Secy of Commerce for Administration
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Karalekas
Staff Asst., The White House
Rep. & Mrs. William J. Keating
Ohio
Mr. & Mrs. Herman Kleine
Dep. U.S. Coordinator, Alliance for Progress
Hon. & Mrs. Tom C. Korologos
Spec. Asst. to the Pres. for Congressional Relations
Brig. Gen. & Mrs. Carlton L. Lee USAF
Commander, 1001st Composite Wing, Andrews Air Force Base
Mr., Thomas Mason '
Washington Redskins
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas F. Mason
Belle Harbor, New York
Mr. & Mrs., Ernest N. May, Jr.
Washington, D.C.
Mr. & Mrs. Jamie McLane
Staff Asst., The White House
Miss Enid Morrison
House Appropriations Committee
Dr. & Mrs. Kenneth D. Naden
Exec. V.P., National Council of Farmer Cooperatives
Mr., & Mrs., William ¥. Rhatican
Staff Asst., The White House
Mr. & Mrs. Fred B. Rhodes
Dep. Admr., Veterans Administration
Major & Mrs, George K. Robinson, Jr.
Lantz, Maryland
Hon. & Mrs. Phillip V. Sanchez
Dir., Office of Economic Opportunity
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Brig. Gen. Henry J. Schroeder, Jr., USA
Dep. Dir. for Plans, Dept. of the Army
Mr. & Mrs. Philip R. Schwab
Asst. Dir. for Development, Office of Brazilian Affairs, Dept. of State
Mr. & Mrs. MartinSorkin
Washington, D. C.
Capt. & Mrs. William H. Stewart, USCG"
Administrative Aide to the Commandant, USCG
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon C. Strachan
Staff Asst., The White House
Mr. & Mrs. William N. Walker
Deputy Dir., Office of Consumer Affairs
Rep. & Mrs. C. W. Young
Florida

Mrs. Bruce Koch

Personal Secretary to Rep. John Bow (coming with Enid Morrison)
Mr. James E. Sale

Escort of Mary Brownell



| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 8, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTCN, D.C. 9:05 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME R Recened | ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
g:05 The President had breskfast.
9:15 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:19 9:20 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
' Butterfield.
g:25 10:18 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
The President met with: .
10:27 | 10:50 Rose Mary Vioods, Persbdnal Secretary
10:45 | 12:30 Mr. Haldemen
11:27 11:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:28 P |} The President telephoned long distance to former S oaker
of the House John W. McCormack in Boston, Masszschusetts.
The call was not completed.
10:52 10:55 r The Fresidsent talked with Secretary of the Tressury John B.
Connzlly.
11:0% 11:C3 » The Tresident talksd with kis deughter, Julie.
11:00 § 11:lis P long distance witn George Bush, U.ZS.
U.H., in New York City.
12: 34 The President went to his c¢ifice in the ECRB.
2:10 g1 The President met wilh Mr. Bu field.
2:15 Z:22 P The' valkad long distance w1th 1ﬂruvr Congressman
’ ' HeCormack in Beston,. lisssachusatts. ’
3:30 P The Precident telephonad Cugzrman of the White House Confersnes
on Aging Arthur S. Ilemming. The call waz not completed.
3:30 3139 P Th= his Spzcial Counsel, Charles W.
3:40 3:i-2 P Tha Prezsident talked with lMr. Flemaing.
343 2ah P The Pregidenl talked with Attorney General Jonn N. Mitchell
546 5155 P Tz Fresgident talked wivh My, Colson.
f
|




[[THe wHiTE HousE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' , DECEMBER 8, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D " 3:55 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD

: The President met with:
3:55 5:01 Attorney General Mitchell

405 5:01 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
5:08 | s5:14 | P | The President talked with Mr. Coleon.
5:16 | 5:17 | P | | The President telked with the First Lady.
5:20 6:05 The President met with:

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

6:06 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:23 6:2h | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
6154 6:58 | P The President talked with Congressman Otto E. Passman
(D-Louisiana).
7:00 | The President had dinner with:
Tha Fir:t Ladiy
Tricia Cox
Miss Voods
8:03 | 8:12 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

i
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THE Y 'HITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 9, 1971

TIME DAY
9:04 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
e S, semviry
In Out Lo | LD
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:11 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
-9:12 9:13 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Ruth H. Bunche,
widow of former Under Secretary-General of the United
Nations Ralph J. Bunche, in New York City.
The President met with:
9:13 10:04 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:33 9:47 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:47 10:04 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:04 11:02 The President met with:
Emilio G. Medici, President of the Federative Republic
of Brazil
Maj. Gen, Vernon A. Walters, U. S. Army Interpreter
11:02 The President escorted President Medici to his car on the
South Grounds of the White House.
11:04 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by:
Mr. Ziegler
Maj. Gen. Walters
The President met with:
11:04 | 11:07 Mr. Ziegler
11:04 11:16 Maj. Gen. Walters
11:06 | 11:08 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
11:22 11:23 The President met with:
Christine Wilde, departing Secretary to Special
Assistant Jon M. Huntsman
Mr. Huntsman
Mr. Butterfield
' The President met with:
11:25 12:32 Mr. Haldeman
12:31 | 1:27 Mr. Kissinger
11:26 P The President telephoned Congressman Charles R. Jonas
(R-North Carolina). The call was not completed.
11:33 11:35 P The President talked with Congressman Jonas.
11:38 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Willis Smith,
wife of the late Senator Willis Smith (D-North Carolina),
in Raleigh, North Carolina. The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 9, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE " TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 11:53 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received . ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
11:53 | 11:55 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Smith in Raleigh,
North Carolina.
2:38 2:39 P The President talked with Congressman Wilbur D. Mills
(D-Arkansas).
2:40 P The President telephoned Congressman John W. Byrnes
(R-Wisconsin). The call was not completed.
2:43 2:59 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:46 2:48 P The President talked with Congressman Byrnes.,
The President met with:
3:00 3:29 Hubert Maga, President of the Republic of Dahomey
3:00 3:29 Sophia K. Porson, State Department Interpreter
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
3:05 3:29 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
3:29 The President escorted President Maga to his car on the South
Grounds of the White House.
3:31 : The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:32 3:36 The President met with:
Jaime Arguelles, Ambassador from Spain to the U.S.
Brig. Gen. Haig
Ambassador Arguelles delivered to the President a letter
" concerning Spain's law-of-the-~sea position from President
Franco of Spain. '
3:57 3:59 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
» - The President met with:
4:00 4:33 : A Vladimir V. Matskevich, Minister of Agriculture of the
USSR
4:00 4:33 Yuly M. Vorontsov, Minister Counselor of the USSR
4:00 4:33 Mr. Kissinger
4:31 4:33 ' Mr. Butterfield
The President met with:
4:34 4:41 Mr. Kissinger
4334 4:35 Brig. Gen. Haig
4:41 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, went to the
Cabinet Room.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 9, 1971

TIME DAY
4:41 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME R”——Tilecae?\crgd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

4:41 4:54 The President met with:
John N. Irwin, Under Secretary of State
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Richard Helms, Director of the CIA
Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
Mr. Kissinger

4:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:56 4:59 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

4:59 5:54 The President met with Secretary of the Treasury John B.

Connally.
The President met with:

5:57 6:34 Mr. Kissinger

6:05 6:18 Mr. Butterfield

6:36 The President returned to the second floor Residence,

6:47 6:48 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

6:55 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox

7:42 8:10 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.

Colson.
8:26 The President went to the bowling alley.
9:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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THE WHITE HOQUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(S=¢ Travel Record for Travel Activity)

"PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1971
TIME DAY

8:10 a.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R==Received

In

Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

o0

: 38

Nol

:20

10:31

1C:51
11:00

11:13

12:01

12:03

10:31
9:35
9:28

10:46

11:12

11:04

12:00

12:03

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Rose Mary Woods, Press Secretary
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Mr. Butterfield

The President taped three audio messages:
The Presidential Christmas Day Message to the Armed
Forces
A message to the Armed Forces on the occasion of their
annual National Prayer Breakfast for 1972
A message for a dinner honoring comedian Bob Hope
entitled "Thanks for the lemories; An Evening for
Bob Hope"

The President met with Miss Woods.

The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

The President met to recieve the report of the President's
Commission on Federal Statistics with:

W. Allen Wallis, Chairman of the Commission on
Federal Statistics and Chancellor of the University
of Rochester

Frederick Mosteller, Vice Chairman of the Commission
on Federal Statistics and Professor of Statistics at
Harvard University

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

The President met with:
Lt. Col. Vernon C. Coffey, Army Aide
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant

The President participated in the presentation ceremony of the
"Distinguished Service Medal to Gen. Leonard F. Chapman, Jr.,
Commandant of the U.S., Marine Corps. For a list of
participonts, sce APPRIDIX "AL"

of the press, infout

White House photographer, in/out

A9
Menbers

(SR




11C Yyenni e vvoc

PRESIDENT RILHAKD MIAUR'S DALY UIAKY
(Sez Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1971

TIME DAY
©12:14 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
P==Placed
R—=Received ACTIVITY
in Out Lo 1D
12:14 | 12:15| P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull,
12:19 12:36 The President met with:
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
12:37 12:47 The President met and was photographed with:
Nicholas P. Thimmesch, Columnist for the Los Angeles
Times and author of an article on the President to
appear in McCalls magazine
Mr. Ziegler .
White House photographer, in/out
12:47 1:01 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
1:03 The President went to the Barber Shop.
1:35 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
1:46 2:11 Clark MacGregor, Counselor
2:05 2:06 David C. Hoopes, Assistant Staff Secretary
2:10 R The President was telephoned by Miss Woods. The call was not
completed.
2:17 R The President was telephoned by Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System Arthur F. Burns.
The call was not completed.
3:05 3:00 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
3:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:37 3:45 The President met with Miss Woods.
The President met with:
3:50 4:05 Miss Woods
4:04 4:08 Mr. Butterfield
4:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
4:07 4:18 The President participated in the signing ceremony for the
Revenue Act of 1971 (H.R. 10947). For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."
4:18 The President returped to the Oval Office.
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{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1971

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY o
WASHINGTON, D. C. . 4:18 p.m. FRIDAY

' PHONE

TIME RooRecoed ACTIVITY

In Out lo| LD |
The President met with:

4:18 5:11 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury

4:18 4:25 Miss Woods

5:05 5:14 Mr. Butterfield

5:11 5:38 Mr. Haldeman

5:34 5:38 Miss Woods

4:20 4:27 p The President talked long distance with Walter H. Annenberg,
U.S. Ambassador to Great Britain, in London, England.

4:36 4142 R The President talked with Mr. Burns.

5:15 5:17 R The President talked with Senator Robert P. Griffin
(R-Michigan).

5:18 5:20 P The President talked with Supreme Court Justice-designate
William H. Rehnquist.

5:38 6:27 The President was interviewed by Time Magazine correspondent
Jerrold L. Schecter for a feature story on the Time "Man of
the Year."

White House photegrapher, in/out

6:27 The President, accempanied by Mr. Schecter, returned to his
office in the EOB.

6:27 6:37 The President met with Mr. Schecter.

6:37 The President, accompanied by Mr. Schecter, returned to the
second floor Residence.

S 6:37 |} 6:41 ' The President-met with Mr. Schecter.

6:44 6:45 R The President talked with Miss Woods.

7:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Miss Woods
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson, wife of the President's Special

Assistant, Roger E. Johnson

7:53 7:59 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:01 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed. ;

5:006 8:09 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1971

TIME DAY
8:12 p.m. FRIDAY

P}IONE
TIME R Rotsived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo 1D

8:12 8:15 P The President talked with coach of the Washington Redskins
football team George Allen.

8:16 8:26 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:34 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
8:34 10:03 The President, accompanied by his dog, King Timahoe, motored

from the South Grounds of the White House to Camp David,
Maryland. '
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APPENDIX "A"

Prasentation Ceremony of the Distinguished Service Medal to Gen.
Leonard F. Chapman, Jr., Commandant of the U.S. Marine Corps

Decewmber 10, 1971
Oval Office
Attendance Confirmed by: Terry Decker

Sec, of the Navy John H, Chafee

JCS

Adm. Thomas H. loorer, Chairman of the JCS
Adm. Elmo R. Zurmalt, Jr., CHO

Gen., John D. Ryan, C/S, USAF

Gen. W.C. Westmoreland, C/S, USA ‘

Inmmediate Family

Gen. and Mrs. Leorard ¥. Chapman, Jr.
Mrs. R.D. Crutcher, lMrs. Chapman's Aunt
Captain J.H. BlichTeldt, Aide

SGM Joserh Dalley

Guestis

Und: the Favy John W. Varner

it. J elds (Rt

s i

Gen d G. Lavis, ACHC

To. Ge lam J. VanRyzin {(Ret)

Lt.Gen, and Mrs. John E. Craisson, C/S, HOMC

Col. and Mrs. David Twomey, CO, lMarine Earracks

Col. Richard Schulz
Col. Gerald Thomas, Sec. Warner's Alde
Z tis

\a
©
@
0
.
Q
0
H i
o)
-
0
=3
'_l
Q
W

Cecm. C.J. VWages, Adm. Zumvalt's Alde
bJ. Jogeph Felter, Gen. Westworeland's Alde

GySgt William Weilgh, USMC FPhotographer

White House Staff

George F. Shults, Director of the OMB

Lt.Col. Vernon C. Colfey, Aruwy Alde

Brig. Gen, James 1. Hughss, Military Assistant



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed

Signing Ceremony December 10, 1971
Revenue Act 1971

Cabinet Room

PARTICIPANTS:

Senate National Automotive Dealers
Association

»~ Chairman Russell Long
Wallace Bennett "/Warren McEleney
Clinton Anderson :
Herman Talmadge

v Carl Curtis

v Jack Miller

~ Bob Griffin

House

Chairman Wilbur Mills (D-Ark.)
+ John Byrnes (R-Wis.)
.~ Jackson Betts {(R-Chio)
« Charles Chamberlin {(R-Mich.)
+~ Herman Schneebeli (R-Pa.)
- Al Ullman (D=Ore.)
~+~ James A. Burke (D-Mass.)
Martha Griffiths (D=Mich.)

- Treasury

v~ Secretary Connally

« Under Sccretary Charls Walker
Deputy Assistant Secretary John Nolan
James Smith

House and Senate Commitice Staff

./ Larry Woodworth
v Tom Vail

White Housc Staff

“ George Shultz
. Clark MacGregor
William E, Timrnons




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Reco:d for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 11, 1971
© TIME DAY

MARYLAND 10:25 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:25 The President had breakfast.
10:32 | 10:33 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D. C.
10:45 The President went to the Aspen Den.
11:13 | 11:18 P The President talked long distance with his Counsel, Clark
MacGregor, in Washington, D. C.
11:30 | 11:43 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, in New York City.
11:59 12:04 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
New York City.
12:02 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricisa,
in Washington, D. C. The call was nct completed.
12:05 12:09 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D. C.
12:11 12:25 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman, in Washington, D. C.
12:27 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
New York City. The call was not completed.
12:30 12:45 The President had a photo session with White House
' Photographer 0Ollie Atkins.
12:59 1:03 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D. C.
1:07 1:27 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D. C.
1:45 The President had lunch.
1:45 The President watched the Minnesota Vikings-Detroit Lions
football game on television.
2:36 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
4:05 The President walked through the Camp David grounds.
4:20 The President watched the Baltimore Colts-Miami Dolphins
football game on television.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Trave! Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 11, 1971

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 4:42 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME R Received AcTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

b4:42 5:01 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

5:19 5:23 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

5:24 P The President telephoned long distance to his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

6:05 The President had dinmner.

7:48 7:58 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

8:22 8:32 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

8:37 8:38 P The President talked with his Valet, Manocla Sanchez.

8:45 8:57 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in

Washington, D. C.

MMF/SD /M




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1971
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 7:45 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRecerved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:45 he President had breakfast.
7:55 7:57 The President motored from the Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad.
8:00 §:31 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

8:32 The President went to the Oval Qffice.

8:38 P The President asked his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger to come
to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

8:45 9:42 Mr. Kissinger

8:56 9:42 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
9:56 The President went to the second floor Residence.

10:25 10:26 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

10:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:27 10:37 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

11:04 | 11:14 The President-met with Mr. Kissinger.

11:05 11:07 P The President talked with Alvin Snyder, Assistant to Director

of Communications Herbert G. Klein.

11:18 _ The President returned to the second floor Residence.

12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:04 12:06 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

12:18 The President had lunch.

12:22 12:26 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

12:41 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

12:42 12:49 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1971

CAMP DAVID, . TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:53 p.m, SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
in 7 Out Lo LD
12:53 The President posed for photographs on the ramp of the "Spirit
of '76" with:
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:56 The President greeted White House staff members in the Staff
Compartment of the "Spirit of '76."
12:57 The President greeted guests in the VIP Compartment.
12:59 The President greceted members of the White House press pool
in the Press Compartment:
Frank Cormier, Reporter for Associated Press (AP)
Norman Kempster, Reporter for United Press
International (UPI)
Forrest J. Boyd, Correspondent for the Mutual
Broadcasting System
Jerrold L. Schecter, Correspondent for Time magazine.
Jerry F. terHorst, Reporter for the Detroit News
James Palmer, Photographer for AP
John Full, Photographer for UPI
1:02 The President, accompanied by Secretary Rogers and
' Secretary Connally, went to the President's Office
Azores Compartment.
EST Time
1:03 9:50 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Lajes Field, Azores. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time - 4 hours 47 minutes)
1:03 5:48 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time.
EST
1:03 1:06 The President met with:
Secretary Rogers
Secretary Connally
1:07 1:08 The President met with his Military Assistant, Brig. Gen.
James D. Hughes.
1:10 1:12 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
1:16 1:31 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
1:40 1:55 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

]




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1971

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND EST 1:55 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
EST
1:55 2:00 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
2:09 2:14 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
2:17 2:21 The President met with:
Secretary Rogers
Secretary Connally
Martin J. Hillenbrand, Assistant Secretary of State
David M. Kennedy, Ambassador-at-Large
Charles E. Lucet, Ambassador from France to the U.S.
3:35 3:43 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
3:46 3:55 Secretary Rogers
3:46 3:55 Secretary Connally
3:46 3:55 Ambassador Kennedy
3:46 4:02 Mr. Kissinger
4:02 4:14 The President met with Secretary Connally.
4145 5:00 The President met with:
Ambassador Kennedy
Mr. Kissinger
The President met with:
5:10 5:12 SDCM Zosimo T. Monzon, Valet
5:10 5:43 Mr. Kissinger
5145 5:48 The President met with Brig. Gen. Hughes.
Azores | Time
9:50 The President deplaned.
9:52 The Precident was introduced by Chief of Protocol Emil
Mosbacher, Jr. to:
Marcelo Jose das Neves Alves Caetano, Prime Minister
of the Republic of Portugal
Helder de Mendonca e Cunha, Chief of Protocol of the
Republic of Portugal
Ridgway B. Knight, U.S. Ambassador to the Republic of
Portugal
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:56 The President and Prime Minister Caetano went to the Lajes
Field terminal.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE

DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1971

TIME DAY

MARYLAND Azores Time 9:55 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

Azores | Time

9:56 10:05

10:10 10:15

10:20

10:21

10:25 11:15

11:15

11:20

The President greeted the Portuguese official party. For a
list of officials, see APPENDIX "C."

The President motored from Lajes Field to the residence of
Brig. Gen. Thomas A. Aldrich, Jr., Commanding Officer of
the U.S. Air Force bases in the Azores. The President was
accompanied by:

Prime Minister Caetano

Caldeira Coelho, Director General of Political Affairs
for the Republic of Portugal

Maj. Gen. Vernon A. Walters, Defense Attaché at the
American Embassy in Paris

The President and Prime Minister Caetano went to the living
room of the residence.

The President and Prime Minister Caetano held a press photo
opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:
Prime Minister Caetano
Ambassador Coelho
Mr. Kissinger
Maj. Gen. Walters

The President escorted Prime Minister Caetano to his car.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President had dinner with:

Mr., Kissinger
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

MMF/SD/MMM
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APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANTFEST
DECEMBER 12, 1971

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MD. TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HQUSE

President Nixon
LtCol. Coffey
Dr. Tukash

2 - USSS Agents

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREWS AFB, MD.

President Nixon
BG Haig

Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Haldeman

BG Hughes

Mr. Higby

\Miss Woods

Dr. Tkach

Mr, Ziegler

Mr. Chapin

Mr. Sca

2 - USEE Agents



MANIFEST

VC-137 #26000, THE SPIRIT OF '76

Andrews AFB, DC to Lajes Field, The Azores
- '1:00 p.m., 12 December 1971
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21,
28,
29.
30.
31,
32,
33.
34,
35.
36.
37.
38,

39,

40,
41,

. Mr. John Full

THE PRESIDENT

Secretary of State William P. Rogers
Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally
Ambassador David M., Kennedy
Ambassador Charles Lucet
Ambassador Emil Mosbacher

Under Secretary Paul A. Volcker
Assistant Secretary Martin J, Hillenbrand
Doctor Henry A, Kissinger

Mr. H. R. Haldeman

Brigadier General James D, Hughes

Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler

Mr. Dwight L. Chapin

Miss Rose Mary Woods

Brigadier General Wealter R, Tlkach
Major General Vernon A, Walters

Mr., John A, Scali

Mr. Helmut Sonnenfeldt
Mr. Lawrence M. Higby
Mr. Coleman S. Hicks.
Miss Julienne Pineau

SP7 Herbert G. Oldenburg
SDCM Zosimo T. Monzon
Mr. Oliver F. Atkins

Mr. Robert H, Taylor
Mr. Stuart Knight

Mr. Harold G. Thomas
Mr. Joseph D. Novak Jr.
Mr. Charles W. McCaffrey
Mr. Carl M. Williams
Mr. Donald R. Schwartz
Mr. John E. Carrell, Jr.
Mr. Richard E. Keiser

Mr. Frank Cormier AP

Mr. Norman Kempster UPI

Mr. Forrest Boyd - Mutual BC
Mr. Jerry Schechter Time Mag
Mr. Jerry terhorst Det News

Mr., James Palmer AP Photo

UPI Photo

APPENDIX "B"

X000020

X062335

X050130
Y779398

X050226
X050201
X050171

X050247
X050250
X050251
X050241

X066856

X041003
X060795
Y1020552
Y1009050
Y779797
Y1036239
Y779676
X037656
X038196
X0 24441
X030943
X030906
X0O55129
X046765
X030179
X022357
J432132

B2250177
A1738853
71038827
B794703

B2325424
A39082]

California

Texas

New Jersey

Germany
California
New York
Kentucky
Kansas
Ohio

Pennsylvania
Ohio

Germany
California
Ohio
Maryland
Illinois
Philippines
Massachusetts
Kansas
Canada

New York
Minnesota
Massachusetts
Kansas

Ohio

Virginia
Indiana
Massachusetts
California
Illiniois

New York
Michigan
Nebraska
District of Colum



APPENDIX 'C"

Attendance confirmed
by Dwight Chapin

PORTUGESE OFFICIAL PARTY
December 12, 1971
Lajes Field, The Azores

9:56 p.m.

Dr. Rui Patricio, Minister of Foreign Affairs

Dr. Teotonio Machado Pires, Civilian Governor

General Dias Costa, Military Governor

Ambassador Joao Hall Themido, Portugese Ambassador to the U.S.
Ambassador Caldeira Coelho, Director General of Political Affairs
Commodore Teixeira Da Silva, Naval Commander, Azores

Col. Antonio Costa Maia, Commander, Azores Air Force Zone
Colonel Francisco Rosa, Commander Air Base WNo. 4

Dr. Ornelas Do Rego, President, Junta Geral

Senhor Manuel Pinheireo, Mayor of Praia Da Vitoria

Dr. Moniz De Oliveira, Mayor of Angra



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE
LAJES, THE AZORES

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 13, 1971

TIME DAY
Azores Time 8:10 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:10 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

8:12 8:14 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

8:15 8:20 P | The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.

8:40 8:42 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

8:50 The President had breakfast.

9:21 9:27 The President motored from the residence of Brig. Gen. Thomas
A. Aldrich, Jr., Commanding Officer of the U.S. Air Force
bases in The Azores, to Lajes Field,

9:30 9:47 The President flew by helicopter from Lajes Field to the
Angra do Heroismo helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

9:50 10:01 The President motored from the Angra do Heroismo helipad to
Junta Geral, the Portuguese government house for The Azores.

10:01 The President was met by President of France Georges Pompidou.
Members of the press, in/out :
White House photographer, in/out
10:05 | 12:45 The President met with:
President Pompidou
Maj. Gen. Vernon A. Walters, Defense Attache at the
American Embassy in Paris and Interpreter
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:50 11:51 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
12:45 12:50 The President motored from Junta Geral to the Angra do Heroismo
helipad.
12:52 1:00 The President flew by helicopter from the Angra do Heroismo
helipad to Lajes Field. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

1:03 1:08 The President motored from Lajes Field to the Aldrich residence.

1:10 1:50 The President had lunch with Mr. Kissinger.

2:56 3:02 The President motored from the Aldrich residence to Lajes Field.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY BIARY

(See Travel Record fur Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 13, 1971
ALDRICH RESIDENCE TIME DAY
LAJES, THE AZORES 3:04 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Onut Lo LD
3:04 3:14 The President flew by helicopter from Lajes Field to the
Angra do Heroismo helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
3:19 3:28 The President motored from the Angra do Heroismo helipad to
Junta Geral.
3:28 The President was met by President Pompidou.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
3:35 6:13 The President met with:
President Pompidou
Mr. Kissinger
Maj. Gen. Walters
6:13 6:18 The President motored from Junta Geral to the Angra do Heroismo
helipad.
6:24 6:33 The President flew by helicopter from the Angra do Heroismo
helipad to Lajes Field. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
6:37 6:40 The President motored from Lajes Field to the Aldrich residence.
7:50 7:51 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
8:06 8:09 The President motored from the Aldrich residence to Lajes Field.
8:11 8:25 The President flew by helicopter from Lajes Field to the
' Angra do Heroismo helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
8:25 8:32 The President motored from the Angra do Heroismo helipad to
the Governor's Palace.
8:35 The President was met by Prime Minister of the Republic of
Portugal Marcelo Jose das Neves Alves Caetano.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President and Prime Minister Caetano joined President
Pompidou.
The President, Prime Minister Caetano, and President Pompidou
“waved to the crowd from a window of the Governor's Palace.
Members cof the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE
LATES, THE AZORES

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 13, 1971

 TIME DAY

9:00 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME P==Placed

==Received

In Out Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

9:00

9:00 | 11:26

11:26 11:31

11:33 | 11:42

11:45 11:50

11:50 11:59

The President, Prime Minister Caetano, an
went to the dining room.

The President attended a dinner hosted by
Caetano. For a list of U.S. officials
see APPENDIX 'B."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President motored from the Governor's
Angra do Heroismo helipad.

The President flew by helicopter from the
helipad to Lajes Field. For a list of
APPENDIX "A."

The President motored from Lajes Field to
The President met with:

Mr. Kissinger : :
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Milita

MMF/SD/SV

d President Pompidou
Prime Minister
attending the dinner,
Palace to the

Angra -do Heroismo
passengers, see

the Aldrich residence.

ry Assistant




HELICOPTER MARIFEST
DECRMBER 13, 1971

FROM: LAJES AFB, AZORES

President Nixon
Sec. Rogers
Sec, Connally
Amb, Kennedy
Amb., Watson

Mr, Ziegier

FROM: ANGRA, AZORES

President Nixon
Sec. Connally
Amb. Kennedy
Amb.Watson

Amb, Mosbacher
Mr. Kissinger

FROM: ILAJES A¥B, AZORES

Pregident Nixon
‘Sec. Rogers '
Sec., Connally
Axb, Kennedy
Amb, Watson

Mr. Kissinger

FROM: ANGRA, AZORES

President HNixon
Sec. Rogers
Sec. Connally
Amb, Kennedy
Amb. Watson

Mr. Kissinger

FROM: LAJES AFB, AZORES

President Nixon
Sec, Connally
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Chapin

Mr, Scali

APPENDIX "A"

TO: ANGRA, AZORES

Mr. Haldeman
Dr. Tkach

LCDR. Larzelere
Mr. Taylor USSS
Mr, Zboril USGES

TO: LAJES AFB, AZORES

Mr., Haldeman
Dr. Tkach

Mr, Chapin
LCDR. ILarzelere
Mr. Duncan USSS

Mr. Zboril USSS

TO: .ANGRA, AZORES

Dr. Tkach

Mr, Scalil

Mr., Chapin
ILCDR. ILarzelere
Mr. Duncan USES

© Mr, Pontius USSS

TO: IAJES ATB, AZORES

Dr. Tkach

Mr, Ziegler

Mr, Chapin

LCDR. Larzelere

Mr. Duncan US2S

Mr. Pontius TISSS

TO: ANGRA, AZORES

Gen, Walters
Dr. Lukash
LCDR. Larzelere
Mr. Taylor USSS
Mr. Zboril USSS



HELICOPTER MANTFEST
DECEMBER 13, 1971

FROM: ANGRA, AZORES

President Nixon
Sec. Rogers
Sec, Connally
Amb, Kennedy

" Amb. Knight
Amb, Watson

APPENDIX A" CONTINUED

T0: TAJES AFB, AZORES

Mr, Kissinger

Mr.,
Dr.

Ziegler
Lukash

ICDR, Larzelere

Mr.
Mr.

Taylor USSS
Zboril USSS



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed
by Dwight Chapin

DINNER HOSTED BY PRIME MINISTER CAETANO
Governor's Palace, the Azores
December 13, 1971
9:00 p.m.

U.S. Dinumea Guests

The President

Seevetary of State Rogers
. Awbassador Knight - v
Secretary of the Treasury Connally

Aunbassador Kennedy
Uider” Secretary of the Treasury Volcker
Amhassador Mosbacher
Ambaysador Watson
M. KRissinger
M Ziegler
Atilutant Secretary of State Hillenbrand
Mi. John Scali ‘
Milor CGeneral Vermon A. Walters
Mo llelmut Sonnenfeldt: '
Bi{y. Gen. Thomas A. Aldrich, Commander of U.S. Forces in the
“Arores ’
A list of Ptuortugese dinner guests was not available to the Office

of Presidiential Papers and Archives for inclusion in the Daily Diary.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DALILY DIARY

tSce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE
LAJES, THE AZORES

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 14, 1971 =
DAY

TIME

12:00 a,m, TUESDAY

PHONE,
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
T In Out lo | 1D
12:00 | 12:15 The President met with:
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant
12:25 12:45 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

1:00 The President listened to the Washington Redskins - Los Angeles
Rams football game broadcast live on the Armed Forces
network.

3:01 | 3:0310p The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.,

3:08 3:10 | P The President talked with Secretary Rogers.

4:22 P | The President telephoned long distance to George Allen, Coach

- of the Washington Redskins in Los Angeles, California.
The call was not completed.

4:26 4:27 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:14 7:22 | P The President talked with Mf.\Kissinger.

8:00 The President had breakfast.

9:04 | 9:08 The President motored from the residence of Brig. Gen. Thomas

' A. Aldrich, Jr., Commander of U.S. Air Force bases in
The Azores to the Lajes Field helipad.

9:11 9:20 The President flew by helicopter from the Lajes Field helipad
to the Angra do Heroismo helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

9:22 9:32 The President motored from the Angra do Heroismo helipad to
the Junta Geral, the Portuguese government house for
The Azores.

9:30 The President went to the meeting room in the Junta Geral.

Press photographers, in/out
The President met with:

9:35 1:35 George Pompidou, President of France

9:35 1:35 Mr. Kissinger

9:35 1:35 Maj. Gen. Vernon A. Walters, Interpreter and Defense

Attache at the American Embassy in Paris
11:05 1:35 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
11:05 1:35 Paul W. Volcker, Under Secretary of the Treasury
11:05 .| 1:35 Valery Giscard d'LIstaing, French Minister of Finance

and Fconomic Affairs




THE WRITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 14, 1971

TIME DAY

LAIES, THE AZORES 1:35 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R—=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:35 The Presidential party went to the garden.

The President and President Pompidou issued a joint statement
announcing the devaluation of the dollar and revaluation
of other currencies. The announcement was televised.

Members of the press, in/out

1:38 The President motored from the Junta Geral to the Angra do
Heroismo helipad.

1:52 2:00 The President flew by helicopter from the Angra do Heroismo
helipad to the Lajes Field helipad. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A.'.

2:05 The President was greeted by Marcelo Jose das Neves Alves
Caetano, Prime Minister of the Republic of Portugal.

2:05 2:20 Members of the Portuguese Honor Guard honored the President
during a departure ceremony.

2:20 2:30 The President toured the Anglo-French supersonic Concorde
jetliner. During the tour the President met Henri Ziegler,
President of the French aerospace industry.

Members of the press, in/out
2:30 The President went to the "Spirit of '76."
THE AZORES TIME
EST
2:33 4:12 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Lajes Field,
: The Azores to Andrews AFB, Maryland. Tor a list of

passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

(Actual flying time - 5 hours 39 minutes)

2:33 8:12 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in The Azores Time.

The President met with:

2:35 3:29 Secretary Rogers

2:35 3:29 Secretary Connally

2:35 3:29 David M. Kennedy, Ambassador-at-Large
2:35 3:03 Mr. Kissinger

3:09 3:31 Mr. Kissinger

3:10 The President had lunch.

7:23 7:29 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sece Tiavel Record for Travel Activityd

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ALDRICH RESIDENCE
LAIES THE AZQRES

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 14, 1971
TIME DAY

7:4) p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=-Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

7:41 8:06 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

8:07 8:09 The President met with Brig. Gen. Hughes.

8:09 8:10 The President met with Secretary Connally.

EST

4:10 The President deplaned.

4:11 4:13 The President introduced Secretary Rogers and Secretary
Connally to Members of the press. The Secretaries answered
questions concerning international economic issues and
foreign affairs. ,

Members of the press, in/out

4:15 4:29 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to the
South Grounds of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

4:33 The President, accompanied by his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods, went to the second floor Residence.

4:30 5:47 The President met with Miss Woods.

6:04 R. The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was

- not completed.

6:44 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

7:04 7:12 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

8:15 8:22 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

Ch/SD/sv




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
DECEMBER 14, 1971

FROM: ILAJES AFB, AZORES

President Nixon
Sec. Rogers
Sec, Connally
Anmb ,Kennedy
Amb, Watson

FROM: ANCRA, AZORES

President Nixon
Sec. Rogers
Sec., Connally
.Amb, Kennedy
Amb, TLucet

Amb, Watson

FROM: ANDREVS AFB, MD

President Nixon
Mr. Kissinger
Vr, Haldeman
PG Hughes

Miss Woods

APPENDIX AU

T0: ANGRA, AZORES

Mr. Ziegler

Dr. Tkach

LCDR., Iarzelere
Mr. Duncan USSS
Mr. Pontius USSS

TO: TAJES AFB, AZORES

Mr. Kissinger
Dr. Tkach

LCDR. Larzelere
Mr. Duncan USS
Mr, Pontius USS3

TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

Mr. Higby

Mr. Chapin

Dr. Tkach

Mr. Kelser USES
Mr. Thomas USSS



| ' APPENDIX "R"
MANIFEST
VC-137 26000 THE SPIRIT OF '76
Lajeé Field, Azores to Andrews Air Force Base
1310, 14 December 1971

1. THE PRESIDENT
2. ' Secretary of State William P. Rogers
3. Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally
4, |  Ambassador David M. Kennedy"
5. E Dr. Henry A, Kissinger
6. Mr. H. R. Haldeman
7. Brigadier General Jameés D. Hughes
8. DMemRonald Liv.disgler
9. Mr. Dwight L. Chapin
10, Miss Rose Mary Woods
11, Dr. Walter R, Tkach
12, Mr. Lawrence M. Higby
13. Mr. Coleman S. Hicks
14, Miss Julienne Pineau
15. SDCS Zosimo T. Monzon
16. SP7 Herbert G. Oldenburg
17. Mr., William L. Duncan
18. Mr. Richard E. Keiser ‘
19, Mr, Joseph D. Novak, Jr.
20. Mr. Charles W. McCafirey
21, Mr. Carl M. Williams
22. Mr. John E, Carrell
23. Mr. James A. Larson
24, Mr. Robert H. Rasor
25. Mr. Harold G. Thomas
26. Mr. Oliver §. Atkins
27. Mr. Frank Cormier (AP)
28. Miss Helen Thomas. . (UPI1)
29. | Mr. Dave Kraslow : - (Los Angeles Times)
30. Mr. Jack Southerland (US News & World Report
31. Mr. Jim Palmer. (AP Photo)
32, Mr. John Full (UPI Photo)
33. Mr. Don Fulsom (UPI Audio)
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLALE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 15, 1971
TTIME DAY

8:38 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:38 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:45 9:47 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
8:48 8:50 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
8:49 10:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:20 9:21 Mr. Butterfield
9:28 10:38 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
9:55 10:00 Mr. Haldeman
10:01 11:30 Mr. Haldeman
10:02 10:54 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:05 10:38 John A. Scali, Special Consultant
10:13 | 10:38 Mr. Kissinger
10:41 } 11:05 Mr, Kissinger
8:49 P The President telephoned Senator Margaret Chase Smith
(R-Maine). The call was not completed.
9:12 9:14 P The President talked with Senator Smith.
11:22 11:25 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
11:33 11:45 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
11:45 11:46 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.-
11:51 11:52 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
11:55 12:02 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:06 12:07 The President met with Under Secretary of the Treésury Paul W,
Volcker.
12:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:08 1:22 The President met with Congressional leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographers, in/out
1:22 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
1:22 1:26 Mr. Butterfield
1:24 1:45 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
1:24 1:45 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 15, 1971 -
THE WHITE HOUSE - TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:50 1:57 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

2:06 4310 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

2:10 2:20 The President had lunch.
2:45 3:55 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
4:18 4:29 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the

Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

4:30 The President was met by C.G. Rebozo.
4:32 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, walked along the
' beach.
4:38 5:25 The-President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored around the

Key Biscayne area.
5:25 ’ The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the Key Biscayne residence.

5:59 6:08 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
" Washington, D.C. : '

6:12 6:22 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. -

6:45 7:15 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

7:00 R | The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

7:17 8:48 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the movie "River of No
Return."

8:30 R | The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

8:40 R | The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

8:50 8:54 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, in

Cambridge, Massachusetts.

MMF/SD/SV




APPENDIX 1AM
Attendance confirmed

Congressmen present for 12:00 p. m. meeting with President in
Cabinet Room on Wed., Dec., 15:

Sen, Mike Mansfield
Sen. Hugh Scott
Sen, John Tower

Cong. Carl Albert
Cong. Hale Boggs -
Cong. John Byrnes
Cong. Gerald Ford
Cong. Wright Patman
Cong. William Widnall
Cong. Wilbur Mills

Staff and Others present: Dr. Paul McCracken
‘ Mr, Herbert Stein

" Dr. Peter Peterson

Mr. George Shultz . ,
Under Sec., of Treasury Paul Volcker
Dr. Henry Kissinger :
Mr. John Scali -

"Mr, Clark MacGregor

Mr, William Timmons

Mr, William Safire

Nathanial Samuels of State Dept.
Ezra Solormon '



HELICOPTER MANTFEST
DECEMBER 15, 1971

APPENDIX "B

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS O THE WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Higby

Mr, Ziegler

Dr. Tkach

It.Col. Coffey

Mr. Atkins

Mr. Duncan USES Agent
Mr. Thomas USSS Agent

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA

President Nixon
LTC Coffey

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ziegler
Brig. Gezn. Tkach
Agent Duncan

1 - USSS Agent

TO:

TO: ANDREWS AFB, MD,

KEY BISCAYNE, FL.



o

PASSINGER MANTITFES

ATR n ONE

‘.«.\.

APPRNDTY "

T

FOR OFFICITAL USE

ONLY

MISSTICY 2149

Andrews ATB Wesh DC teo Homestead AYD Fla
15 Dac 1971 Dapart: 2:0%nm  A=rives &:1S5nm 2410 840
1., The President

2, HW R Haldeman

2, Ronaid L Ziegler

L. Towrence M Higby

5, DBfan Walter R Tkach

5, LitColoral Vernon C Coffey Jr

Yoo YO Williem F Cuif

8. P7 Uarbert G Cldenbure

2. W Duncan
10, R Xeicer

1. ¥ Thomas

2. J Tovak

1 J Roll

IR C YMeCaffrev

15, J Carrell

16, J Tlovd

17. A Tutch

18, Qliver s Atkins

19, Fronk Corrnier AP
20, Telen Thonns UPL
21,  Aido ZodTten

22, Jlm Mellormus

25, Ty Dubbdard

24, Jonn Darlcka

25, Jonon Tull UPI Photo

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 16, 1971

TIME . DAY

FLORIDA 8345 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME ReReceed ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | 1D

8:45 The President had breakfast.

8:50 9:05 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

9:35 9:54 P | The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Hentry
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.

9:55 | 10:15 P ) The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson in Washington, D.C.

10:15. | 10:26 The President met with a group of local Republican women who
decorated a Christmas tree for the Key Biscayne Compound
residence: ‘ :

Dorothy Thomas ,
Clorina Washburn
Gladys Vandenberg
" Lucille Vernon
Virginia Hawkins
Ruth Preedom
Peggy Burdick -
C.G. Rebozo
White House photographer, in/out

10:30 | 10:47 The President met with Mr. Rebozo..

10:42 10:54 R | The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

10:55 | 10:59 P | The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C.

11:01 | 11:08 [ P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

11:11 | 11:26 P | The President talked long distance with Elmer A. Bobst,

: Chairman of the Board of Warner-Lambert Pharmaceutical
Company and member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard
Nixon Foundation, in New York City.

11:35 P | The President telephoned long distance to the First Lady in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

11:36 | 11:38 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

11:48 P | The President telephoned long distance to John H. Alexander,
Attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie, and Alexander, in New
York City. The call was not completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Y:r.)
DECEMBER 16, 1971

© TIME DAY
11:54 a.m. THURSDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

11:

11:

12

12:

12

12:

12:

.12
12:

12:

1

1

54

57

112

15

116

20

23

37

43

:08

:13

12:10

12:15

12:21

12:30

12:41
12:45

_1:04

1:12

1:15

12:19

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie,
in Virginia Beach, Virginia. The call was not completed.

The President talked long distance with Attorney General
John N. Mitchell in Washington, D.C.

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D.C.

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Alexander in
New York City. The call was not completed.

The .President talked long .distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts,

The President talked long distance to New York City on a
conference line with: ’

Mr. Alexander . _ :

Randolph H. Guthrie, Attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie,
and Alexander _

Milton C. Rose, Attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie, and
‘Alexander _ ' .

Richard S. Ritzel, Attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie,
and Alexander

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. '

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

The President met with the wife and children of Jose Villa,
captain of the Panamanian freighter Johnny Express which
was seized by a Cuban gunboat on December 15, 1971:

Mrs. Jose Villa

1sabel and Mary Villa, daughter
Jose Villa, son

Mr. Rebozo

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The President talked with his Deputy
Assistant, Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,
FLORTDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 16, 1971 '

TIME DAY
1:16 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
P==Placed
R=-Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:16 1:44 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored to the
University of Miami campus.
2:05 2:14 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored to the Key Biscayne
Compound residence via Coconut Grove.
2:14 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the residence.
2:25 The President and Mr. Rebezo had lunch.
3:10 4:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo III.
They cruised in Biscayne Bay and toured the Miami port
~. facilities. :
-4:30 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
5:16 5:29 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
' " Washington, D.C.
5:30° 5:35 1 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:36 5:46 P | The President talked long distance with Secretary'Connally
in Washington, D.C. :
6:05. 6:27 P | The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel
‘ Charles W. Colson in Washington, D.C.
6:36 6:43 | R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:45 | 7:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo had dinner.
7:50 9:13 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie '"'The Badlanders."
G:26 R | The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary
Connally in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
CDh/sp/sv
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PLACE 12AY BLGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 17, 1971
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:25 a.m. FRIDAY
] PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
T [ ow o | LD |
9:25 The President had breakfast.
10:04 | 10:17 P | The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger.
10:19 10:27 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally.
10:29 10:30 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
10:31 | 10:36 [ P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
10: 44 10:48 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger.
10:50 12:35 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:27 | 12:32 R | The President talked long distance on a conference line with
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) and
Congressman Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) in Washington, D.C.
12:44 | 12:46 R | The President talked long distance on a conference line with
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana) and
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) in
Washington, D.C.
12:47 12:50 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:00 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
1:08 1:12 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:25 2:00 The President had lunch with C.G., Rebozo,
2:30 3:39 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo IIT.
They cruised southward on Biscayne Bay to Coco Lobo Island.
3:40 3:55 The President and Mr. Rebozo went ashore and walked to the
Coco Lobo Tsland helipad.
3:56 4:37 The President and Mr. Rebozo flew by helicopter from Coco Lobo
Island to the Key Biscayne Compound residence after touring
Key Largo by air. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
5:29 5:32 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:33 5:37 P | The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D.C.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER. 17, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
_FLORIDA 5:45 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:45 5:53 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in

Washington, D.C.

6:35 7:20 The President and Mr. Rebozo had dinner.
7:25 9:00 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie '"The Last Run."
9:32 9:51 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in

Washington, D.C.

CD/SD/SV




HELICOPTER MANIFEST

December 17, 1971

FROM: COCO LOBO, FLORIDA TO:

President Nixon

Mr. Rebozo

Agent Kaiser

2 - USSS Agents '

APPENDIX "A"

KEY BISCAYNE, FL.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 18, 1971

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 8:26 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE,
TIME Receed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:26 8:30 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

8:30 The President had breakfast.

0:37 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, at Andrews AFB, Maryland. The call was not
completed.

9:50 9:58 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger at
Andrews AFB, Maryland.

10:01 10:13 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad to liomestead AFB, Florida. TFor a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

10:18 | 12:14 The, President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,

"~ Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

10:25 10:30 The President met with his Personal Physician, Brig. Genm
Walter R. Tkach.

11:25 | 11:30 .The President met with his Press Secretary, Romald L. Ziegler.

11:32 | 12:10 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

12:24 12:35 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

12:37 The President went to the Oval Office.

12:40 | 12:43 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

12:42 | 12:43 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

12: 44 12:45 | P The President talked with the First Lady.

12:45 | 12:50 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.

The President met with:

12:50 1:09 Mr. Haldeman

12:50 | 12:55 Mr. Butterfield

1:08 1:10 Mr. Butterfield

The President met with:
1:1%1 1:31 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
1:28 1:34 Mr. Haldcman '
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 18, 1971

" TIME DAY

FLORIDA 1:34 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Io | LD
1:34 P The President telephoned Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally. The call was not completed.
1:36 2:06 The President met with:
Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto, Deputy Prime Minister and
Foreign Minister-designate of Pakistan
Nawabzada A. M. Raza, Ambassador from Pakistan to the
U.s.
Brig. Gen. Haig
Members of the press, in/out
1:40 | 1:46 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
2:10 | 2:31 The President met with Brig. Cen. Haig.
2:32 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:45 p The President telephoned Muriel L. Hartley, Secretary to
Brig. Gen. Haig. The call was not completed.
3:05 3:09 | R The President talked with Secretary Connallyf
3:35 3:36 P The President talked with Mrs. Hartley.
3:38 . The President went to the Residence.
3:39 3:43 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New
’ York City. - :
3:45 3:47 P The President talked with Brig. Gen. Haig.
3:47 3:49 R The President talked with Mr. Butterfield.
4:40 4:42 R The President talked with Secretary Connally.
4:42 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
4143 4:44 P The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. Vernon C.
' Coffey. :
G4:44 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
5:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:12 5:20 The President met with Brig. Gen. Haig.
5:26 5:28 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,
FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 18, 1971

TIME DAY
5:28 p.m. SATURDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out

Lo 1D

5:28

5:29 5:37

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to the Original Smithsonian Institute building,
1000 Jefferson Drive.

The President greeted ministers and governors of the Group of
Ten finance meeting in the meeting room of the Original
Smithsonian Institute building. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President, accompanied by the above group, walked to the
Aerospace building of the Smithsonian Institute. The
President announced a major monetary agreement among
industrial nations.
yembers of the press

The President motored from the Aerospace building of the
Smithsonian Institute to the South Grounds of the White
House.

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
- passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to John F. Kennedy International Airport, New
York. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX 'D."

The President flew by helicopter from John F. Kennedy
International Airport, New York to the 30th Street
helipad, New York City. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President motored from the 30th Street helipad to the
Waldorf Astoria Hotel. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower

The Presidential party was joined by Mr. and Mrs. Edward F.
Cox.

The Presidential party motored from the Waldorf Astoria Hotel
to St. James Theater, 246 West 44th Street.

The Presidential party was greeted at the theater door by
Joseph Papp, producer of the musical and producer of the
New York Shakespeare Festival.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 18, 1971

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 7:55 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
. R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
7:55 10:15 The Presidential party attended the performance of the
' musical "Two Gentlemen of Verona.'
10:15 10:20 The Presidential party motored from St. James Theater to the
: 21 Club, 21 West 52nd Street.
The Presidential party had dinner on the first floor of the 21
Club.
During dinner the President greeted a group of 11 Salvation
Army carolers led by Maj. George Hyatt,
11:30 11:45 The President motored from the 21 Club to the Waldorf Astoria
' Hotel with:
The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
-7 Mr. and Mrs. Cox
11:53 | 12:28 The Presidential party motored along 5th and Park Avenues to

view the Christmas decorations.

SD/CD/ MM




HELICOPTER MANIFEST

December 18, 1971

FROM: KEY BIGCAYNE, FL.
President Nixon Dr.
LCDR Larzelere Mr.
Mr, Haldeman 2 -
Mr. Higby

Mr. Ziegler

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD. .
President Nixon Dr.
Mr. Haldeman Mr.
Mr. Higby Mr.

Mr., Ziegler
LCDR., Iarzelere

APPENDIX "A"

T0O:

Tkach
Sanchez
USSS Agents

TO: SOUTH

Lukash
Sanchez

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREWS AFB, MD
President Nixon Mr. Ziegler

Mrs. Nixon Dr. Lukash

LTC. Coffey Mr. Bull

Mrs. Julie Eilsenhower ‘Mr. Duncan, USSS Agent

Ens. David Eisenhower Mr, Dillon, USSS Agent

FROM: J.F.KENNEDY AIRPORT, NYC  TO:

President Nixon

Mr.
Mrs. Nixon Dr.
LTC. Coffey Mr.,
Mrs. Julie Eisenhower Mr.
Ens. David Eisenhower Mr,

Zlegler

Lukash

Bull

Duncan, USSS Agent
Dillon, USSS Agent

HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA

GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

30TH STREET HELIPAD, NYC



APPENDIX

PASSENGER MANIIEST
AIR FORCE ONE : FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MISSION 2149
llomestead AFR Tla to Andrews ATB Wash DC
1S Dec 1971 Donart: 10:2Cam  Arrive: 12:20om 2+00 8405M

1. The Presicent
2, H R Ealdeman
3. R L Ziegler
4. L Higby
5. W Tkach
6. LCxndzr A R Larzelere
7. M Sanchez
8. SP7 Oldenburg
9. GySgt Collins
10, W Tuncan
11l. R Keiser
12, A Futch
13, H Thomas
14, J Novak
15, 7 =211
15, CMeCoffray -’
17. J Carrell
18, J Tieyd
39, 0 Atkins : : WH Photo
20, cavlord Shaw ' ' AP
21. Jarre ‘ T ABC
22, 3¢ TPl
23. NY Daily News
&, Time

AP Photo
UPTI Photo
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(?)

Group of Ten Finance Meeting
Original Smithsonian Institute

5:37-5:56 p.m.
December 18, 1971

Belgium

Baron Snoy et d'Oppuers
Mr. Robert Vandeputte

Mr. Marcel d'Haeze

- s

Canada

T . Edgar Denso
Mr. Louis Rasminsky
Mr. Simon Reisman

France:
Mr..Valery Giscard d'Estaing

Mr., Oliver Wormser
Mr. Claude Pierre-Brossolette

Germanz

Dr. Karl Schiller
Dr. Karl Klasen
Dr. Johann Schoellhorn

Dr. Otmar Emminger

Italy

Mr. Mario Ferrari Aggradi
Mr. Guide Carli
Mr. Rinaldo Ossola

APPENDIX "c"
Attendance not confirmed
Attendance compiled from
the memories of:

Sam Y. Cross

Mr. Weber

Miss Alexander

Susan B. Steiner
Department of the Treasury

Minister of Finance

Governor, Banque Nationale
de Belgique

Director General of the
Treasury and the Public Debt

Mm-S

s oliEe) e vealel
Lidala v evs v i

L

Governor, Bank of Canada
Deputy Minister of Finance

Minister of Economy and Finance

Governor, Banque de France

Director of the Treasury, Ministry
of Economy and Finance

Minister of Finance and Economics

President, Deutsche Bundesbank

State Secretary, Ministry of
Finance and Economics

Vice President, Deutsche
Bundesbank

Minister of the Treasury

Governor, Banca d'Italia

Deputy General Manager Banca
d'Italia



Japan

Mr. Mikio Mizuta
Mr. Tadashi Sasaki
Mr. Yusuke Kashiwagi

The Netherlands

Mr. Roelof Nelissen
Mr. Jelle Zijlstra
Mr. C.J. Qort

Sweden

‘Mr. K.0. Feldt
Mr. Per Asbrink

Switzerland s

-

Dr. Edwin Stoppef

United Kingdom

Rt, Hon. Anthony Barber
Mr. A.D. Neale
Mr. C.J. Morse

United States

Mr. John Connally
Dr. Arthur Burns

Mr. Paul Volcker

Minister of Finance
Governor, The Bank of Japan
Ministry of Finance

Minister of Finance

President, De Nederlandsche Bank

Ministry of Finance

Minister of Comnerce
Governor, Sveriges Riksbank

President, Banque National
Suisse

Chancellor of the Exchequer
H.M. Treasury :
Bank of England

Secretary of the Treasury

Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal
Reserve System

Under Secretary of the

. Treasury for Monetary Affairs
. Mr. Dewey Daane Governor, Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System

I.M.F. :
Mr, Pierre-Paul Schweitzer Managing Director



PASSENGLR MANIFEST
ATIR TORCE ONE
MISSION 2101
Andrews ATB Wash DC to JFK Intl Arot KY
18 Dec 1971 Depart: 6:15om  Arrive: 7:0Cpm

APPENDIX "D"

FOR OFFICIAL USE CVLY

+45 2008M

1. The President
2. Mrs Nixon
3. Julie Eisenhower
4. Dovid Zisenncrer
5. R L Ziegler
6., S B Bull
7. Dr W Lukash
3. L«Colonel V C Coffey Jz
9. 3P7 X Stani
10, CyCrt M A Collins
11, R Tavlor
12. W Duncen
i35, A Dillon
14, R Crossenbacher
15. © Rochner
15, J Ze
7. R ’
3. ¢
2. C a
20. Reoho-t TIrnudseon 7H Prhoto
21, orde Show AP
7. ~n Coroll UrI
23. Plarpoint C3
b, Anrevil T NY Daily News
5.
25. AP Thoto
27, 2T Photo
na.
25,
20,
31.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Trzwel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 19, 1971
WALDORF-ASTORIA - TIME DAY
NEW_YORK CITY 12:28 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reczived ACTIVITY
in Out Lo LD
12:28 Following a motor tour of New York City the President returned

to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Ens., and Mrs. David Eisenhower

10:40 | 10:47 P | The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C.

10:47 P | The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colscn, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

10:49 | 10:58 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

11:00 The President motored from the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel to the

Marble Collegiate Church. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Stephen B. Bull, Staff Assistant

Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

11:15.| 12:15 ' The Presidential party attended worship services conducted by
' ' Rev. Norman Vincent Peale.

12:15 12:30 The Presidential party met with Rev. and Mrs. Norman Vincent
Peale.
12:30 | 12:45 The President motored from Marble Collegiate Church to the

Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower

12:45 12:55 The President mctored from the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel to the
30th Street helipad. He was accompanied by:

The First Lady

Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower

1:04 The President flew by helicopter from the 30th Street helipad
to John F. Kennedy International Airport, New York City.
For a list of passengers, sece APPENDIX "A."

1:26 2:05 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from John F. Kennedy
‘ International Airport, New York City, to Andrews AFB,
Maryland. For a list of passcngers, see APPENDIX "B.'




THE WHITE HOUSE

FRESIDEHT RICHARD NIXOW'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

WALDORF~ASTORIA
NEW YORK _CITY

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 19, 1971

TIME DAY
2:15 p.m, SUNDAY

] PHONE
TIME ReRecaved ACTIVITY
In Out B Lo LD
2:15 2:25 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland,
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, sece APPENDIX "A."
2:26 The President went to the second flocor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
2:35 The President had lunch in the Lincoln Sitting Room.

3:10 3:36 P
4:43

5:03 6:35

6:38

6:49 6:50 P

6:52 P
7:05
7:24 R

7:37 7:40 R

7:44 7:55

7:55 8:01 | P

8:02 P

The President talked with Mr. Colson.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President was interviewed for the Time Magazine Man of the
Year Award cover story by:
Jerrold L. Schecter, Washington correspondent for
Time Magazine
Hugh Sidey, Washington Bureau Chief for Time Magazine
Hedley Donovan, Editor in Chief of Time lagazine
Henry A. Grunwald, Managing Editor of Time Magazine
White Ilouse photographer, in/out

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady

Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower

The President was telephoned by Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

P | The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham in
Moutreat, North Carolina.

The President talked with Secretary Connally.
The President telephoned Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the

"Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The
call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 19, 1971
WALDORF~ASTORIA - TIME DAY
NEW YORK CITY 8:10 p.m., SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received . ACTIVITY
S In Out Lo VY:DV )
8:10 | 10:50 The President saw the movie "The Strange Love of Martha Ivers"
with:
The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
9:03 P The President was telephoned by Mr. Burns. The call was not
completed.
10:31 10:39 P The President talked with Mr. Burns.
CD/SD/SV
1t




HEILLICOPTER MANIFEST
December 19, 1971
FROM: 30th Street Helipad, NYC

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Ltc. Coffey

Ens. David Fisenhower
Mrs, Eisenhower

Mr. Ziegler

Dr. Lukash

Mr, Bull

Mr. Duncan - USSS
Mr. Dillon - USSS

FROM: Andrews AFPR, Maryland

President Nixon
Mrs, Nixon

Julie Eisenhower
David Eisenhower:

Mr. BRull
Ltc. Coffey
Dr. Lukash

Mr. Duncan - USSS
Mr. Dillon - USSS

APPENDIX "A"

TO: JFK International Airport

TO: White House Lawn
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THE WHITE HCUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 20, 1971
TIME DAY

9:07 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRecsived ACTIVITY
" Th Out o | ID
9:07 9:08 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
9:09 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.
9:09 9:11 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P,
Butterfield.
9:12 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
9:14 9:22 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
9:29 The President boarded the "Spirit of '76."
EST BERMUDA |TIMH
9:33 12:13 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to the Naval Air Station, Bermuda. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'B."
(Actual flying time 1 hour 40 minutes)
EST
9:29 11:13 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time.
_ The President met with:
9:29 11:13 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
9:29 11:13 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
9:29 11:13 David M. Kennedy, Ambassador at Large
9:29 9:37 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:38 9:48 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:17 10:18 Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
10:33 | 10:37 Mr. Ziegler
10:45 | 10:46 Mr. Ziegler
11:02 11:07 Mr. Ziegler
BERMUDA |TIME
12:15 The President was greeted at the airport by:
Charles N. Manning, Consul General from the U.S. to
Bermuda
Mrs. Charles N. Manning
Capt. Harold G. Rich, Cowmanding Officer of the
Bermuda Naval Air Station and Commanding Officer of
the Bermuda Naval Fleet Air Wing
Mrs. Harold G. Rich
White House photographer, in/out
Members of the press, in/out
12:18 | 12:32 The President flew by helicopter from the Bermuda Naval Air
Station to the British Government House, Hamilton,
Bermuda. Yor a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
: DECEMBER 20, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE - "TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. : BERMUDA TIME 12:32 p.m. MONDAY
TIME P Fhaeed '
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LwlT

BERMUDA |TIME

12:32 The President was greeted by:

Lord Martonmere, Governor of Bermuda

Lady Martopmere

Edward Heath, Prime Minister of Great Britain

Lt. Col. Darling, Commanding Officer of the Bermuda
Regiment

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

12:42 The President greeted the Bermuda Executive Council. TFor a
list of members, see APPENDIX "C."

The President participated in arrival ceremonies welcoming
him to Bermuda. For a list of other participants, see
APPENDIX '"D."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

12:50 The President announced to members of the press the removal
of the 10%Z import curcharge,

12:51 The President went to the Government House with:
Prime Minister Heath
Lord and Lady Martonmere

12:54 The President and Prime Minister Heath were photographed in
the drawing room of the Government House.

White House photographer, in/out

fembers of the press, in/out

12:58 The President was escorted to his quarters in the Government
House by:

Lord Martonmere
Mr, Kissinger
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, Military Aide

The President met with:

12:59 1:00 Mr., Ziegler
12:58 | 1:00 Mr. Kissinger
1:00 1:02 The President and Mr. Ziegler met with members of the press
outside the President's private quarters.
1:02 The President returned to his private quarters.
The President met with:
1:02 1:07 Mr. Kissinger
1:06 1:07 Cdr. Campbell




THE WHITE HOQUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 20, 1971

TIME DAY
1:08 p.m. MONDAY

O,
TIME Rr:iiecacci\ercd ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
1:08 1:40 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
1:45 The President went to Prime Minister Heath's office in the
Government House.
1:45 4:43 The Fresident had lunch and met with:
Prime Minister Heath
Sir Burke-Trend, Secretary to the British Cabinet
Mr. Kissinger
4:43 The President returned to his private quarters.
4:55 5:04 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

4:55 4:56 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
5:04 The President and Mr. Kissinger went to the Plenary Session
room in the Government House.

5:04 6:55 The Prasident had tea and met with:
Prime Minister Heath
Sitr Burke-Trend
Mr. Kissinger
6:55 The President returned to the second floor of the Government
House.
6:55 7:01 The President met with Prime Minister Heath in the hallway.
6:57 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
7:01 The President went to the sitting room.
7:03 7:06 R The Precident talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:57 7:59 The President met with Cdr. Campbell.
7:59 8:05 The President motored from the Government House to the
HMS Glamorgan. )
8:05 The President was met by:
Prime Minister Heath
Capt. T. H. E. Baird, Commanding Officer of the
HMS Glamorgan
Cdr. Jonathon Appleyard-List, Executive Officer of the
HME Glamorgan
8:06 The President and Prime Minister Heath went to the Admiral's
day cabin.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Trave! Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 20, 1971

TIME DAY
8:06 p.m. MONDAY

o,
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out o | ID

8:06 10:46 The President attended a dinner hosted by Prime Minister
Heath. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "E."
White House photographer, in/out

10:07 | 10:08 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ehrlichman in
Washington, D. C.

10:46 The President, escorted by Prime Minister Heath, departed the
HMS Glamorgan.

10:50 | 10:52 The President greeted members of the crowd assembled along
Front Street.
White House photographer, in/out

10:52 | 11:00 The President and Prime Minister Heath motored from the
HMS Glamorgan to the Government House.

11:00 The President went to his private quarters.

11:07 11:13 1P The Pregident talked with Mr. Risginger,

11:28 | 11:31 | P

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

CD/MMF /30




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
December 20, 1971
FROM: WHITE HOUSE LAWN

President Nixon
It. Cdr. Larzelere
Rose Woods

. Haldeman

. Higby

. Safire

. Tkach

Scali

. Cnapin

. Keiser - USSS
. Taylor - USSS

FEERYRAR

FROMY NAVAL AIR STATION, BERMUDA

President Nixon
Mo Haldoman

Mr. Ziegler

Cdr. Campbell

Dr. Tkacn

Mr. Taylor - USSS

-Mr. Keiser - USSS

TO:

TO:

APPENDIX "A"

ANDREWS AFB, MD.

GOVERNMENT HOUSE

~



APPENDIX "B"

MANIFEST _

VC-137, #26000 THE SPIRIT OF '76

Andrews AFB, DC to Kindley Airfield, Bermuda
0930, 20 December 1971

[
.

THE PRESIDENT

Secretary of State William P. Rogers
Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally
Ambassador Walter Annenberg
Ambassador David M. Kennedy
Under Secretary Paul A. Volcker
Assistant Secretary Martin S. Hillenbrand
Mr. H. R. Haldeman

Mr. Ronald L, Ziegler, ..

Miss Rose Mary Woods

11. Mr. Dwight L. Chapin

12. Mr. John A. Scali

13. Mr. William L., Safire

14, Mr. Helmut Sonnenfeldt

15. Mr. John K. Andrews, Jr.

16. BGen Walter R. Tkach

17. Mr. Lawrence M, Higby

18. LCDR Alexander M, Larzelere

19. MSgt Abel Araiza _

20, SP7 Herbert G. Oldenburg

21. Mr. Oliver S. Atkins

22, Mr. Lilburn E. Boggs

23. Mr. Robert H. Taylor

24, Mr., Richard E., Keiser

25, Mr. Dennis P. Shaw

26. Mr. Joseph D. Novak, Jr.

27. Mr. Jerry O. Ball

28. Mr. John E. Carrell, Jr.

29. Mr., J. B. Floyd

30. Mr. Carl M. Williams

\OCO\IO\.LH..D-L»N

—
O .

31, Mr, Frank Cormier AP

32, Mr, Norman Kempster UPpI

33. Mr., Herb Kaplow NBC

34, Mr., George Sherman Wash Star
35. Mr, Henry Hubbard , Newsweek
36, Mr., John‘ Duricka AP Photo
37. Mr, John Full UPI Photo

38. SDCM Zosimo Monzon
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APPENDIX ."C"
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

BERMUDA EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
ARRTVAL CEREMONTES

December 20, 1971

Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorzble
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorsable
ionorable

Sir. Henry Tucker, Goverrment Leader

Sharps, Finance

E.S.D. Ratteray, Education

e

M.

Wilkinson, Tourism and Trade
S. Patton, Works and Agriculture

Mrs. G. B. McPhee, Health and Welfare

J. H.
D. E
J.

J. E.
C. V.
F. J.
J. R.
L. I.

Pearman, Marine and Air Service
Zuill, Planning

Barritt, Transport

Plowman, Orgenization

Swan

L. M. Browne-Esvans, Leader of the Opposition



APPENDIX "D"
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

ARRIVAL CEREMONIES
BRITISH AND AMERICAN PARTICIPANTS

December 20, 1971
BERMUDA

Alec Douglas-Home, Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth
Affairs

Anthony Barber, Chancellor of the Exchequer

Sir Burke-Trend, Secretary to the Cabinet

Sir Dennis Greenhill, Permanent Under Secretary

Lord Rowley Cromer, Ambassador from the United Kingdom to the U.S.

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Walter Annenberg, Ambassador from the U.S. to the United Kingdom

John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Paul W. Volcker, Under Secretary of the Treasury

Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol



DINNER PARTY
H.M.S. GLAMORGAN

December 20, 1971

Secretary of State Rogers
Ambassador Annenberg
Secretary Connally
Ambassador Kennedy
Under Secretary Volcker
Ambassador Mosbacher
Dr. Kissinger

Mr. Safire

Mr. Ziegler

General Hughes
Secretary Hillenbrand
Mr. Sonnenfeldt

Consul General Manning
Mr. Scalil

BRITISH AND BERMUDIAN

Sir Alec Douglas-Home
Mr. Anthony Barber

Sir Burke-Trend

Sir Dennis Greenhill
Lord Cromer

Mr. Neale

Mr. Kitson

Mr. Armstrong

Mr. Mortland

Lord Martonmere

Sir Henry Tucker

Sir Edward Richards
Mrs. Browne-Evans
Commodore Roome
Captain T.H.E. Baird
Captain G.I. Pritchard
Commander Appleyard-List

APPENDTX "R

ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

[



THE WHITE HQUSE

PRESIDERT. RICHARD NIZON'S DALY M%RY_'

(See Trave! Recond for Travel Activity)

‘FLACE DAY BEGAN
GOVERNMENT HOUSE
BAMILTON, BERMUDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr).
DECENBER 21, 1971

_ TTIME DAY
BERMUDA TIME 8:15 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME R Received ACTIVITY
T Out Io [ LD
BERMUDA| TIMNE
8:15 The President had breakfast.
8:19 8:20 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. ' o '
8:28° 8:29° P The President talked with Secretary of ‘the Treasury John B.
Connally. ' '
8:35 | 8:36 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:56 | 8:57 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:59 PP The'Peridénﬁ»telephoned long distance to Congressman Samuel-
: L. Devine (R-Ohio) in Columbus, Ohio. The call was not
completed.
9:00 | : P The President telephoned iong distance to Senator Harrv F.
Byrd, Jr. (Independent-Virginia) at the National Var
College in Virginia.
ERAY gLl PP The vresident talked Iong dietance with Congressman Devine
’ ' ’ in Columbus, Chio.
9:35 10:05 The President met with his_Assisﬁant; Henry A. Kissinger.
9:47 "9:50 P The President talked lOng.diéténée with Senator Byrd at the-
National War College, Virginia.
10:05 The President and Mr. Kissinger went to the President's
sitting room. '
The President met with: .’
10:05 | 11:50 Mr. Kissinger '
10:10 11:50 Edward Heath, Prime Minister of Great Britain
10:10 | 11:50 Sir Burke-Trend, Secretary to the British Cabinet
11:42 | 11:43 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
11:50 The President left the sitting room.
11:54 The President returned to the sitting room.
. ofhe Prasadent met -wth: )
11:54 12:50 Prime Minister Heath
11:54 | 12:50 Sir Burke-Trend
11:54 12:390 Hr. Kissinger - _ v
12:01 12:02 Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, Military Alide
12:15 12:16 Cdr. Campbell

-
I~



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXCGN'S -DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record far Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

GOVERNMENT HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
ECEMBER 21, 1971

DAY -

- .
HAMILTON, RzRMUDA - , 12:50 p.m.. TUESDAY
TIME ACTIVITY
T | o Lo | 1D
-12:50 The President was escorted to his helicopter by Prime Minister
Heath.
12:57 1:07 : The President flew by helicopter from the Government House to
the Anderson Beach House,; a privately owned guest house.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." '
1:07 The President was greeted by:
Edward C. Barnes, caretaker
Robert -F. Barton, caretaker
-White louse photographer, in/out
The Presicdent had lunch with: :
1:42 2:16 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
1:42 2:16 Walter H. Annenberg, Ambassador from the U.S. .to
‘ Great Britain
1:42 2:16 Mr. Haldeman
1:42 ? Mise Woods
2:10 2:16 Cdr. Cawpbell
2:16 The President went to’ the helipad.
2:17 2:22 The President flew by helicopter from Anderson Beach House to
the Government Hcouse. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
2:23 The President was escorted to the Plenary Meeting Chamber
in Government House by:
) Prime Minister Heath
Lord Martonmere, Governor of Bermuda
2:30 2:35 The Presidential party met with members of the press.
2:36 4:12 The President attended the plenary session of American and
British officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
4:17 The President participated in a tree planting ceremony on the
Government House grounds with:
Prime Minister Heath
Lord Martonmere .
Gordon R. Groves, Secretary of Agriculture for the *
Bermuda government
White House photographer, in/out
4:20 4:25 " The President and Prime Minister leath addressed members of the
press on the results of their meetings.
White llouse photographer, in/out
Mewhers of the press, ia/out




THE WHITE HOUSE .

PRESIDENT RICHARD MIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE. DJAY BEGAN

" GOVERNMENT HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DRCEMBER 21, 1971

TIME DAY

HAMILTON, BERNMUDA 4:26 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE '
TIME P-=Plced
R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo LD -
4:26 The President bid farewell to Lord and Lady Martonmere.
4:32 | 4:41 The President and Prime Minister Heath flew by helicopter
‘ - from the Government House to the Naval Air Station,
Bermuda. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
The President was greeted by: !
“Capt. Harold G. Rich, Commanding Officer of the
Bermuda Naval Air Station and Commanding Officer
of the Bermuda Naval Fleet Air Wing
PO David Jordan, Seaman of the Month
The President greeted members of the crowd assembled near the
BERMUDA helipad. ' '
TIME EST : (
4:50 5:41 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Naval Air
' Station, Bermuda to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C." '
(Actual flying time - 1 hour 51 minutes) -
1 5:00 6:27 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
‘ : and are recorded in Bermuda Time. '
BERMUDA|TIME
5:00 | 5:10 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
5:15 5:20 The Presidént_met with Miss Woods.
5:25 5:55 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
6:00 6:15 The President met with Under Secretary of the Treésury Paul V.
Volcker.
6:23 The President went to the VIP Compartment.
6:23 6:27 The President met with:
Miss VWoods
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Staff Member
Martin J. Hillenbrand, Assistant Secretary of State
Ambassador Annenberg
6:27 The President went to the Staff Compartment. LR
6:27 6:28 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
5:41 The President deplaned.
5:49 5:57 The President {lew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the South Cfrounds of the White House. Tor & list of
passenners, sea ADPINDTL VALY
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{See Travel Record o

M'S DALY DiARY

svel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

GOVERMNMENT HOUSE
HAMILTON, BERMUDA

DATL (Mo., Day. Yr.)
DECIUBER 21, 1971

T TIME | DAY
EST 5:58 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=-Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo L[-)v
EST
5:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
6:05 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed.
The President met ‘with: .
6:07 6:59 ~John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
6:09 6:59 Mr. Haldeman
6:09 6:59 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistont
6:59 The President went’to.the second floor Residence.
7:01 | 7:03 [P The President talked with Mr. Fhrlichman.
7:03 7:20 The President met with Miss Woods.
7:05 7:06 P The President -talked to Mr. Ehrlichman.
7:20 8:34 The President had dinner with:
Tho Firzt Lady
Miss Woods
8:35 - The President, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Coxg went .
to the first floor of the Residence to view the Christmas
decorations. ‘ '
8:45 The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence.
9:31 9:32 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
9:37 9:34 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
10:11 | 10:35 | P ‘Thie President talked with Mr. Colson.
o
Co/MeET




- HELICOPTER MAITIFEST
DECEMBER 21, 1971

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD.
President 1lixon
CDR. Campbell
Dr. Kissinger
Miss VWoods
. Mr, Haldenan

Mr, Higby
Mr. Chapin
Mr., Warrsen
“Drs Tkach
USES Agent Taylor
1 - USSS Agent

APPENDIX

HAH

TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE



HELICOPTER MANIFEST
December 21, 1971 o
FROM: GOVERILEL

President Nixon

Mr., Ziegler '

Cdr.. Campbell

Dr, Tmkach

Mr. Taylor, USES Agent
Mr, Keiser, USES Agent

FROM:

ANDERSCH HCURER, BERMIDA
President Hixon . )
Sec, of State Williawm P. Rogers

(>
Amb, Walter H. Annenberg
Mr. Ziegler
Cdr. Campbell
Dr. ILuZzash
My Wlosrd or, maas

ir. Kelser,

FROM: - GOVERNMEITT HCUSK, BERMUDA

President Zixcn o

- Prime Minister of Great Britian
¥Mr., Warren : ‘

Cdr., Cawmmbell

Dr. Qlach

Mr. Radford

Mr. Taylor, USES Agent

Mr. Keiser, USES Agent.

HOUSE, BERMUDA

ArpEnpIX A" continved

TO: ANDERSON HOUSE, BERMUDA

TO: GOVEEIMENT HOUSE, BZRMUDA

HAS BmRMUIDA
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ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

PIENARY SESSION
December 231, 1971

UWI””D STATES

The Pregident v
William P. Rogers, Secretary of Slats

Vialter IIo Annenborg, Ambassador to Grzat Britailn
David Kennedy, Ambzcood to NATO
) m

Paud W. Volcker, Treasury
enry A. Kizsing
‘€r+in :
Helmut
’Ronaia
Jonn 8

il ry of State

Foreion and Oommonweslth A9 -
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOQUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 22, 1971

" TIME DAY
9:37 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
9:37 The President had breakfast.
9:46 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:48 10:17 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
10:17 | 11:02 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
10:17 | 10:27 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:29 10:52 Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System (FRS)
11:03 11:21 ' The President met to present Associate Justice commissions
to William H. Rehnquist and lewis F. Powell, Jr. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
" White House photographer, in/out
11:21 11:33 The President met with:
: ' : John N. Mitchell Attorney Ceneral
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:33 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:33. | 12:11 The President attended a meeting of the President's
’ ~ Commission on Financial Structure and Regulation to
receive a final report from the Commission. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
White Hecuse photographer, in/out
12:11 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
12:15 12:29 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
12:15 12:31 Mr. Haldeman
12:31 12:43 The President met with Chairman of the Council of Economic
: Advisers (CEA) Paul W. McCracken.
12:45 1:13 The President met with:
Anthony T. Rossi, Tailor
Achilles Mangelli, Tailor
1:16 1:50 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:50 The President went to his office in the EOB.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NiXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 22, 1971

TIME DAY
2:58 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONEd
TIME Ro—Recoed ACTIVITY
In Qut To LD
The President met with:
2:58 5:00 Attorney General Mitchell
3:27 5:03 Mr. Haldeman
3:27 4:40 Mr. Ehrlichman
3:27 4:40 David R. Young, Special Assistant to Mr. Kissinger
5:04 The President went to the Residence. He was accompénied by:
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
5:04 5:25 The President met with:
Dr. Riland
Brig. Gen. Tkach
5:22 5:23 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
5:25 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
5:27 5:59 The President flew by helicopter from the Sonth Grounds of
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. TFor a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
6:14 6:23 P ‘The President talked long distance with Associate Deputy
Attorney General Wallace H. Johnson in Washington, D. C.
6:45 The President -had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick L. Grandy, friends of Ens. and
Mrs. Eisenhower
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower
7:42 7:57 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
8:02 8:04 P The President talked long distance with television writer and
producer Paul W. Keyes in North Hollywood, California.
8:10 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Night Visitor."
SD/CD /MM




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed
by Steve Bull

Presentation of Associate Justice Commissions
Oval Office, 11:03 a.m., December 22, 1971

Lewis F. Powell, Jr., Supreme Court Associate Justice-designate

Mrs. Josephine Powell, wife

Mrs. Richard S. Smith, daughter
Mrs. Christopher Sumner, daughter
Lewis 'F. Powell, III, son

William H. Rehnquist, Supreme Court Associate Justice-designate

Mrs, Natalie Rehnquist, wife
James Rehnquist, son

Janet Kehnquist, daughter
Nancy Rehnquist, daughter

Department of Justice
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
Wallace Johnson, Associate Deputy Attorney General

Staff

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant

Richard A, Moore, Special Counsel

Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications for the Executive Branch
Geoffrey C. Shepard, Staff Assistant




APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed
by Steve Bull
GUESTS TO MEET WITH THE PRESIDENT

CABINET ROOM
11:30 A.M., WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 22, 1971
COMMISSION ON FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND REGULATION

(We will not know until that morning which of
the members will in fact be in attendance) |

Reed O. Hunt o VA
. Chairman '
Commission on Financial Structure et

1015 Second Avenue -
Seattle, Washington 98104 L

Atherton Bean :

Chairman of the Executive Committee
of the Board of Directors

International Multifoods Corporation

Investors Building

733 Marquette Avenue

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

_ _Mdrris D. Crawford, Jr.
Chairman of the Board
The Bowefy Savings

\‘_/”110 East 42nd Street
New York, New York 10017

Morgan C. Earnest
: Earnest Homes, Inc.
L,/"' P.O. Box 8236
New Orleans, l.ouisiana 70122

James H., Edgerton
President, California Federal

Savings and Loan Association
5680 Wilshire Boulevard .
Los Angeles, California 90036

Richard G. Gilbert
President

Citizens Savings
Central Plaza
Canton, Ohio 44702



-

William D. Grant
President

_Businessmen's Assurance Company

BMA Tower
Kansas City, Missouri 64141

Alan Greenspan

President

Townsend-Greenspan and Company
80 Pine Street ;

New York, New York 10005

Walter S. Holmes, Jr.
President

C.I.T. Financial Corporation
650 Madison Avenue -
New York, New York 10022

Lane Kirkland
Secretary-Treasurer

'AFL-CIO

815 16th Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20006 -

Donald S. MacNaughton

Chairman, The Prudential Insurance
- Company of America

Prudential Plaza :

Newark, New Jersey 07101

Edward H. Malone
Vice President, Trust Operations

General Electric Corporation
750 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Rex J. Morthland

President, Peoples Bank and Trust Co.

310 Broad Street
Box 799
Selma, Alabama 36701

i



[

William H. Morton
President, American Express Co.

65 Broadway
New York, New York 10004

Ellmore C. Pattersen
President

Morgan Guaranty Trust Co.
23 Wall Street

New York, New York 10015

K. A. Randall

Vice Chairman

United Virginia Bankshares, Inc.
900 E. Main Street

Richmond}/ Virginia 23219

Ralph S. Regula
15 N. Main Street

" Navarre, Ohio 44662_

Dr. R. J. Saulnier

Professor of Economics
Barnard College

Columbia University

New York, New York 10027

Dr. Ezra Solomon* -

Dean Witter Distinguished Professorship
in Finance '

Stanford University

Stanford, California 94305

Robert H, Stewart, III

Chairman
First National Bank in Dallas

P, O. Box 6031
Dallas, Texas 75222

* Dr. Solomon participated in the Commission's work for
over one year until he became a member of the Council of
Economic Advisers.

K .
———



Members of the Commission Staff:

¢"'Dr. Donald Jacobs
{-Dr. Almarin Phillips
¢ Mr. Allen R. Rule
!.Mr. Henry Shine, Jr.
! Mr. Clarence Scruggs
- Mr. James Lynch

: Mr. Edward J. Gannon, Special Assistant to Under Secretary
Walker who coordinated Treasury relations with the
Commission

" The group will be accompanied by:

““Under Secretary of the Treasury
. Paul Volcker (Acting Secretary)

o Peter M. Flanigan

..Géorge P. Shultz



HELICOPTER MANIFEST
DECEMBER 22, 19T1

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Mr. Edward Cox
Mrs. BEdward Cox
LTC Coffey

Dr. Tkach

USSS Agent Kelser
USSS Agent Dillon

APPENDIX  "¢"

TO:

CAMP DAVID, MD
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{Sce Travel Recard for Travel Activity)

FIACY DAY BEGAN

" CAMEP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) _
DECEMBER 23, 1971

TIME DAY

10:29 | 10:31

10:33 11:05
11:062
ll:]/f

11:21 | 11:25

11:32 |- 11:37

MARYLAND 8:45 a.m. THURSDAY
_ PLONE '
TME Re-Received ACTIVITY
T T h Out Io]| LD |
8:45 The President had breakfast.
9:04 9:12 P | The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
‘ _ : A
9:24 9:41 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman, in Washington, D. C. ‘
9:55-. 10:00 ? The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
' Richard A. Moore, in Washington, D. C.
10:25 | 10:27 R The President talked long distance with Attorney General John

N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C.
The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David

r
helipad.

lelipad to the South Grounds of the White House. For a
iist of passengers, sce APPENDIX "A." :

The President went to the second floor Residence.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with his Personal Sccretary, Rose Mary Woods.

The President met with:
Archbishop Luigi Raimondi, Apostolic Delegate to the
U.s. '
Peter . Flanigan, Assistant
Members cf the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

Archbishop Raimondl presented the President with an advance
copy of Pope Paul VI's annual Message for Peace issued on
January 1, 1972, '

. *
The ¥resident met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President went to the Red Room.

The President ereetad:
Benno €. Schmidt, Chairman of the President's Cancer

Panel
Mre. Benmo C. Scehuidt
Yepnsth 20 Colo, oo, Deputy Aesistant




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD HIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Esvord for Travel Activity)

| 1 ACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)'
DECEMBER 23, 1971

TTIME DAY |

MARYLAND 12:01 p.m. THRUSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R:=Received ACTIVITY
In Cut B ;0~‘ N Lb.— 1
12:01 The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room.
12:01 | 12:09 The President participated in the signing ceremony of S. 1828,
. ' The National Cancer Act of 1971. For a list of guests,
see APPENDIX "B." . ‘ N
Members of the press, in/out '
White House photographer, in/out
12:09: The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
12:27 |- 1:15 Mr. Haldeman
12:38 | 12:39 Miss Woods - _
12345 1:15 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
1:20 The President went to his EOB office.
1:25 1:26 P The'President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
' Colson. : ' ’ '
1:40 240 The Precident met with Mr. Colson.
The President met with: B
3:00 4125 Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
3:05 . 4:40 Mr. Haldeman
4:43 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
4:52 4:55 | p The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger:
4:58 P The Presidént.telephoned Alice Roosevelt Longworth, daughter:
: of former President Theodore Roosevelt. The call was not
completed. ' '
5:13 | 5:14 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:19 5:30 P The President talked with Mrs. Longworth;
5:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. David Fisenhower
7:05 The Presidential party went to the Family Theater.
7:05 8:24 The Presidential party saw the movie "Brian's Song."
7:11 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Peter M.
' Flanigan. The call was not completed.
L 1 N

P
e
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© (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 23, 1971

TIME DAY

MARYLAND » " 8:24 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
T Out Lo | LD
- 8:24 . The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence.

CD/MF/ M




HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MD. _ TO: WHITE

ccember 23, 1971

The President

Mrs. Nixcn

Julie Eisenhower
 ‘Ens. David Eisnhower
LTC V. Coffey _
Dr. Willism R. Tkach

. Agent Keisar

Agent Mc Farland

APPENDIX "A"

HOUSE LAWN



BTLI, SICHING CEREMONY
NATIONAL CANCER ACT, 1971

CONGRESSIONAL LIST - ATTHZNDANCEL CONFIRMED

SENATE
~peter Dominick (R-Colo)
" <Richard Schweiker (R-Pa)
-Glenn Beall (R-M4)
~Edward Kennedy (EhMass)
~Harrison Wiliiems (D~ N.J.)

ENATE STAFE

Jay Cutler

Lee Goldman
Charles Woodruff
"Jonn Honeycutt

HOUSE

- Ancher
~Jim Hs
r A

ORG-S S

Richardson Preyer (D- IIC)
~illiam Roy {D - Ksn)

HOUSE STAFF

Robert Maher
lewls Berry
Jam=zs Menger

Tom Green

Donald Olson
Steven Lawton
Richard Sullivan

GUEST LIST---ATTENDANCE NOT CGUFIRMED

H.E.¥. . .
Secretary Elliot L. Richardson
Dr. Merlin DuVal

Dr. Robert Marston

Dr. Carl Baker

WHITE MOUSE STAFE
dJorn kriichr
Ciluark Mac Gr

TIY 7 5 Ay W
Willdiam W,

APPENDIX "B"



APPENDIX "B" CONTINUED
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY EPS

(attendance indicated by check)

Mr. Dane W, Adams, -Executive Vice President
American Cancer Society, Inc,

219 East 42nd Strzet
New York, New York 10017

" Mr. Stuart Alsop
+/ 3520 Springland Lane
Washington, D.C.

Dr. Howard F. Andervont -
8201 Rayburn Road
Bethesda, Ma t'yland 20034

.. o Dr. Lauren V.'-A_ckcrman
4 Profcssor of athology
‘School of Medicine |
Washington Uniiver si;y '
St. Louis, Missquri 6’110

Mr. Elmer Bnbst _ _
"Chairmar »° the Board . Co e »_,._.,;. L
Warner-Lamt ért Dh"ﬁrmaccutxcwl Cumpam S
7 East 60th Street

- New York, New York 10022

Dr. Arnold L. Brown - . .

4 Chairman, Department of Exoerlmental Patholo'*y
Mayo Clinic ‘
R0chest\,r, Minneésota 5‘3901

,Dr. Hugh R. Butt
Professor of I\{cd1cme

Mayo Clinic.
Rocheste_r Minnesota 55902

JDr. Joeseph Burchenal :
Vice President, Sloan- hcttermﬁ Lnshtute for
Cancer Research
410 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021

Mrs. Cecile RBurney
Corpus Christi, Texas



Dr. Michael J. Brennan

. President and Medical Director
Michigan Cancer Foundation
4811 John R Street '
Detroit, Michigan 48201

Dr. Harris Busch, :
/ Professor and Chairman, Dept. of Pharmacology
Baylor College of Medicine '
1200 Moursand Avenue
Houston, Texzs 77025

VDr. Ernest Borek
Professor of Microbiology
University of Colorado Medical Center
4200 East 9th Avenue :
Denver, C.olo:ado 80220

“Mr. William /IcC Blalr, Jr.

General Director, the John F. Kennedy
Center for the¢ Performing Arts

726 Jackson Place, NW,.
\ ash..b.v... O C 20566

“Dr. Joseph R Be*tmo : ) F
Associate Professor of Pharm cology & Medicine
Dept. of Pharmacology School of medlcme
Yale University ' ‘
New Haven, Connecticut

Dr. A. Chfford Barger
- Robert Henry Pfciffer Professor of Phsiology
" Harvard Medical School - :
Boston, Macsa.cnu.setts 02115 -

v Dr. Carl G. Bzaker

v Mr. Rod Brady

¥ Mr. Calvin B. Baldwin .

VDr. Nathaniel I. Bed in

l/ Dr, Anthony M. Bruno
Dr. R. Bellmon

v Dr. John Helber



Dr. Murrav M, Copela.nd
/Vzce President
University Cancer Foundation
- M.D. Anderon Hospital and Tumor Clinic
University of Texas
"Houston, Texas 77025 -

Mr. John M. Carter
President S

Dovwme Fublisuers, Inc,

641 Lesingtor Avenue

New York, New York 10022

' /Dr. Anthony L. Curr'eri
Professor-of | jurgery , :
University of Wisconsin 1»Ied1cal School
- 1300 University Avenue ‘
Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dr. S. Cohen =
Professor ~f \Ilcrob’olo~y

.~

."‘. U“}\ L...-.L Y e~ \JV‘\/AQ'\.\. c i _'1‘_

4200 East \H'), h Avcnue “" | . . _“- ‘,__-

-  Denver, Colorado 80220

Dr. R. Lec Clark, President
M. D. Anderson Hospital and Tumor Institure
-The University of Texas at Houston

- IIouston, Te:as 77025 " '

/Dr. Erwin Chargaff
Profcssor, ‘College of Physicians and Surgeons

Columbia University
New YorI\ New York 10032

Dr. Jack Wesley Cole \
" Professor and Chairman

Department of Surgery

Yale University

New Haven, Connecticut 06510

V Dr. Hugh Crcech
Sccretary-Trensurer AACR
Insiiiuvic ior Cuncer Dusearch
7701 Burholme Avenue
Fox Chasec, Phila, Pa. 19111



.
-

‘Mr. Bruce Cardwell
V'Mr. Louis M. Carrise

Dr. Frank Dixon

Head, Divicion of Experimental Pathology
Scripps Clinic & Research T~"oundat1on
476 Prospect Street

LaJolla, California 92037

Mr. Alan Davis

Scientist Editor

~American Cancer Society, Inc.
219 East 42nd Street

New York, Mew .York 10017

’ 'v Dr. Juan A, del Renato, Director

- Penrose Can:zer Hospital
Colorado QD*mﬂ's, Colorado 80907

Dr. Thomas L. ‘Dao :
Chief, .Departme,ht of Breast Surgery’
Rosewll Parx Memorial Institute
-Buf’falu, 'I{cw-'York 14203

- N L

'/Dr. Paul R M Donelan

“Assistant Director
Washington Office

American Medicz? Association
1776 K Street, NW,
Washington, D.C.

v Mr, Charles R. Ebersol
24 Mason Street
Torrington, Conn, 06790

¢ Dr. Charles G. Edwards

-¢” Dr. Roger O. Egberg '

Vv’ Dr. Kenneth M, Endicott

R4 Dr. James Ebert

Director, Department of Embryology
Carnegic Incstitnte of Wacghincton

115 West University ,’c:h..‘ly
Balumore, Malyland 21210



L . B

. Dr. Sidney Farber
Direcctor of Research _ '
The Children's Cancer Research Foundation, Inc.
35 Binney Street
‘Boston, Massachusetts 02115

Dr. Rubin H. Flocks
Professor of Urology
Department of Urology
College of Medicine
~ University of lowa . , .
Iowa City, Iowa 52240 - = o _ - BN

Dr. E. Frei, III

Associate Dir ector, Clinical Research

M. D, Anderson Hospital & Tumeor Instltute
University of Texas - :
"Houston, Texis 77 25 .

Mr. Emerson Foote
185 East 85th Street
New York, Now York 10028
v Dr.. Jacob Furth
Francis Delafield Hospital
99 F(‘rf ALLEAG v,nfnn Avpn'u~ R
N ew York, New York 10032 -

V Dr. Bernard Fisher
Department of Surgery L
Pittsburgh Schhol of Medicine S o
University of Pittsbrgh '
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15213

v Dr. Gilbert H. Friedell
St. Vincents Hospital
Worcester, Mass. 01610

Dr. Sclomon Garb, “Scientif_ic Director
American Medical Center at Denver
Spivak, Colorado 80214

v’ Dr. Robert A, Good
Professor of Pediatrics
Medical School
University of Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota 53455

Dr. A. Gellhorn
Dcan, School f)f Medicine

st v o sneclvanin
1’1;11’1(101;)!}1&, ]“e:*.nns*,"'.vaz‘;i:t 19101t



Dr. Marcie Green .
"Professor and Director, Insiitute for Molecular erolog‘y
St. Louis University School of Med1c1ne '

3681 Park Avenue :

St. Louis, Missouri 63110

Dr, Alexander Gottschallk, Director

Argonne Cancer Research Hospi al
" 950 Ilast 59th Street _

Chicago, Illinois 60637

v Gen., Allred 1.1, Gruenther
‘4101 Cathedral Avenue, NW,.
Washington, D.C. 20016

p Mr. James S. Gilmore, Jr., President
Gilmore Brozdcasting Corporation

202 Michigan Building ’

Ka.lama.zoo, Michigan 49006 .

/Dr. Ira S. Goldenbcrg _
-Yale University School of \Ia,dlcme
Department nf Surgery

CNew T Oonnecticur o203l

/ Dr. Philip Handler, President
National Academy of Sciences
2101 Constitition Avenue, NW,. R
Washington, D.C, . ' A v

v Mr. Jack A, L. Iahn, President
American Hospital Association.
" Methodist Hospital of Indiana
Indianapolis, Indiana 46202

v Dr. A. McGehee Harvey
Director, Dpt. of Medicine
Johns Hopkins University
601 North Broadway
.Baltimore, Maryland 21205

Dr. John R. Hartmann, Director

Hematology and Oncology Division

The Childrens Orthopedic Hospital
and Nedical Conter

Seaitle, W dbﬂ;;;biuﬂ 95105

v’ Dr. Robert J. Fuecbner

AP TRBET\ SR
. . .



| . ‘/'M'rs. Anna Rosenberg Hoffman

-

444 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Dr. William B. Hutchinson

President, Pacific Northwest Research Foundation
1102 Columbia

Scattle, Washington 98104

2 Dr, James E. Holland
' V Chief of Med cine _
Roswell Parl Memorial Institure
666 Elm Strect '
Buffalo, New York 14202

V Dr. Erich Hirschberg
Associate Dcan for Research _
New Jersey College of Medicine & Dentisiry
100 Bergen Sircet ‘ '
Newark, New Jc:.rsey 07103

Dr. C. Heidc:lberger-
.. Professor ot Uncology

P S
.

T MeArdle mdboratory for Ganger RebSearch

University of Wisconsin Medical School .
Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dr. Eugenc Hess, Executive Director
Fedcration of American Scienties for
Experimental Biology '
9650 Rockville Pike
.Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Vv Dr. Raymond T. Holden
" © 5120 Watson Street, NW.
Washington, D, C,

Dr. Maurice Hilleman :
Director, Virus & Cell Biological Research
Merck Institute for Therapeutic Research

~ West Point, Pa. ’

Dr. Robert E. Handschmuacher
Yale Universily of MNedicine
Dent, et Pharmacoloay

333 Cedar Strect

New Haven, Conn., 06510

7 oA
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r. LeonO Jacobson, Dean

D
/ Division of Biological Sciences

The Pritzker School of Med1c1ne-
University of Chicago

Chicago, Illinois 60637

Dr. Elwood V Jensen'

University of Chicago

‘Chicago, Tllincis 60637

v Dr. Hilary KJproivskf

Director, The Wistar Instltute
36th Strect a: Spruce
Phlladelplna, Pcnnsylvama 19104

./ Dr. Mat}nlde Krim

" Director, Ben May Laboratory for Cancer

‘Research

Sloan- I\etterm”r Institute for Cancer Recearch

410 East 68th Strcet: _
New York, New York 10021

‘/Dr Charleq J. Kensler
) Sem_or vice '?reald(_,nt and Dlrector or L1fe Sc1 cnces D1v1s1on
T - ArthHur 0.0 [niotré, Inc. ' S :

30 Memorial Drng g

Cambrldge, Mabsachusetts 02140

Dr. Kenneth L. Krabbenhoft‘
Professor and Chairman

- Department of Radiology

School of Medicine
Wayne State Universtiy
Detroit, -Michigan 48207

v Mr. 'S_tephen Kurzman

Dr. Simon Kramer
Chicf, Division of
Thervanye 7""‘1-?': Nt ’1(‘1 ne

L ‘3.1,1()1"

Jefferson NIochcal College
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107

":_

R
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R Dr. Hamblin Lctton, President -
/ American Cancer Sociecty
340 Boulevard, NE., Suite #1
Atlanta, Georgia 30312

‘ - Dr. Ramon E. Llobet
Acting Medical Director
I. Gonzales Martinez Oncologic Hospital
 Puerto Rico Medical Center
Box 1811 -
Hato Rey, Prverto Rico

Dr. Edwin H. Lennette

Chief, Viral and Rickettsial Disease Labcratory
-California Stute Department of Publlc Hezlth

. 2151 Berkeley Way .

" Berkeley, California 94704

Dr. James 1L.. lLiverman

Associate Director

Biomedical and Environmental Scienccis
.Oak Rld"fc Netional Laboratory

Post Cliice Box X

' Tien . RPREER (.)?}\_ _N_v‘me_ . Toarnoccene %783!] ook 2 ’,'-_‘.‘,'_'.",‘" 1, - S ,.:..5.'; LIRS
Dr ‘Abraham Lilienfeld
Prof¢ssor and Chairman, Dept. of Ep1dcmlology
Johns. Hopkms University School of Hymeno and Public Health
615 North Wolie Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21205

/Mrs Mary Lasker
29 Beckman Place
‘New York, New York .

Dr. Virgil Loeb, Jr.:

School of Medicine"
Washington University.

4989 Barnes Hospital Plaza

~ St. Louis, Missouri 63110

'Dr. William C. Levin

Professor of Medicine :
Uriversity of Texas MNedical Branch
Gealveston, Texas 77550



Dr. Sanford L. Leikin

; “ Children's. Hospital.of D. C..
2125 13th Street, NW.
Washington, D. C. 20009

Dr. Gerald P. Murphy, Director
Roswell Park Memorial Institute
666 Elm Street

Buffalo, New York 14203

Dr. Brian MacMahon
Harvard University
-55 Shattucl: S*reet
Boston, Masusachusetts

 Mr. Edward J. McVeigh
v Dr. Robert Q. Marston

4

v Dr. Bayard E.” Morrison

- Dr. Elizabeth Miller’
McArdle Rescarch Laboratory .
University of Wisconsin
Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dr. James Miller

Professor of Oncology

McArdle Laboratory

University. of Wisconsin Medical Center
Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dr. Alexander R. Margulis . -
President, SCARD

Uhiversity of California

San Francisco Medical Center
Department of Radiology

San Francisco, Ccalifornia 94122



Dr. Gerald C. Mucller

Professor of Oncology

.McArdle Laboratory for Cancer Research
University of Wisconsin Medical Center
Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dr. Alton Meister
Chairman, Department of Blochermstry
Cornell University

 Medical College

New York, New York 10021

, Dr. George Nichols, Jr.

Cancer Research Institute

.New ¥England Deaconess Hospital
- 185 Pilgrim Road

Boston, Mas;achusetts 0221's

Dr. Alton Ochsncr
Ochsner Clinic
1514 Jefferscn Highway

New Orleans Louisiana 70121

» Dr, "”';**“ 2t Olson; Prggily Y S g gl
American:Society of Clinical Oncolog) )
The Albany Medical College of Union Un1ve stly

Albany, New York 12208

Mr._Michael J. O'Neil e
Managing Editor | :
New York Daily News

220 East 42d Street

- New York, New York 10017.

'Dr. Albert H. O“ens,'Jr.

Professor of Medicine -
Oncology Division - Dept. of Mechcme
The Johns Hopkins Hosp1ta1

-Baltimore, Maryland 21205

p Dr. H. Marvin Pollard
‘Professor of Intcrnal ‘Medicine

University of Michigan
2012 Vinewood Boulevard
Ann Arbor, dlichigan 8104



v

Miss Hlldngard E Peplau
President _
American Nurses' Association, Inc.
10 Columbus Circle :

New York, New York

Dr. William =. Powers
Professor of Radmlowy
Washmgton Universtiy

St. Louis, Missouri 63110

’




v’ Dr. Jonathan E, Rhoads
Chairman, Department of Surgery
University of Pennsylvania Scnool of Medicine
3400 Spruce Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104

V Mr. Frank Rocco
v Dr. Frank R:zuscher

v’ Dr. Arnold M. Seligman
Chief of Surr’ Ty
Sinai Hospnal of Baltimore
Belvedere zmu‘_Grec:nsprmrJr Avenue -
Baltimore, Maryland 21215

t

.
Dr, -.Hmﬁ{rd -I%;"Schn-erder T IR R LR ST

Dxrector, Instltute of \Tutrltlon
University of North Carolina
Allied Health Scicnces Building

- Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514

Dr, John S, Spratt, Jr., Director
Cancer Rescarch Center

Business Loop 70 and Garth Avenue
‘Columbia, Missouri 65201 |

Hongorable Elliot L. Richardsoh
Secretary of Health, Education,
and Welfare

- ¢ Dr. William W, Shinglefowr

Professor and Chief

Division of General Surgery
Duke University Medical Center
Durham, North Carolina 27706



Dr. Ph111ppe Shubxk Dzrector '
" ‘The Epplcy Institute for Research in Cancer
" University of Nebraska

Omaha, Nebraska 68105

,Mr. Benno C, Schmidt/
J. H., Whitney & Co. .
630 Fifth Avenue .
‘New York, New York 10020 -

w Dr. J. Palmer Saunders

v’ Dr. John F, Cherman - : R

Dr. Michael Shimkin . ' : L
Coordinator, California Regional Medica. Programs
‘University, California Regional Medical Programs
University ¢’ California, San Diego Schoci of Medicine
1144 Silverado Street - : ,‘
La Jolla, California 92307 h o !

Dr. D'lili’h -C"ra\c

1056 S‘h Ave awe” T
_N.e\v York, New York 10028

Dr. Murray Shear
Associate Director

. Smithsonian Institute
1025 15th Street, NW,
Washington, D, C.

VDr. Leonard A, Scheele
Senior Vice-President
Warner-Lambert-

700 New Hampshire Avenue
Washington, D. C, 20037

Dr. Paul Talalay ° o o

Professor and Director '

Department of Pharmacology and
Experimental Therapeutics

Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine

Daltimore, Maryland 21205



v

Dr. ‘T'imo‘chy R. Talbot, Jr., Directo.r'
The Institute for Cancer Research’

7701 Burholme Avenue

Fox Chase
Philadelphia, Pennsylvc.ma 19111

Dr. G. Jeanette Thorbecke
Professor; Department of Patholog y

School of Medicine
New York Un1ver51ty

New York, Mew York 10016

v

Dr. Arthur Vpton,
Dean, Schoo! of Basic Health Sc1ences
SUNY at Stony Brook

Stony Brook, New York 11790

VDr. William: B, Wartman

.Professor, Dept. of Pathology
School of Medicine

. University of Virginia -

4

Charlotte“" le, erg1n1a 22903

br. HelmutR Wakeham, Ph D . o
Vice President -

Philip Morris, Incorporated
P.O. Box 26583 .

Richmond, Virginia 23261

Dr. Lco Wade, Acting Director
Sloan-Kettering Institute for Cancer Research -
444 East 68th Street

New York, New York. 10021

Mr. Lew Wasserman

- President, Music Corp. of Amerxca, Inc,
Universal Studios

Universal City, California

Mr. James.E. Webb
1771 North Street N\wf
Suite 409 ,
Washincoton, D, C. 20036
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Dr, Sidney Weinhouse

v Professor of Biochemistry
Fels Research Institute
Temple University Medical School
Beury Building, 3201 North Broad Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19140

wDr. Jane C. Wright ,
Associate Dean and Professor of Surgery
New York Medical College '

- 106th Sirect and Tifth Avenue

New York, New York 10029

Dr. David A. Wood, President
o V American Association of Cancer Institutes
" - Cancer Research Institfute o
University of California Medical Center
San Francisro, California 94122

¢’ Dr. Vernon E. Wilson .

‘Dr, Erncst Vynder
‘/ President _
American Health Foundation
2 East End Avenue
New York, New York 10028

Dr, Marvin Zelen

~ Professor of Statistics
"SUNY at Buffalo
4230 Ridge Lea Road
Ambherst, New York 14226

v’ Dr. Paul C. Zamecnik, M.,D,
Professor of Oncologic Medicine
" Harvard Medical School
25 Shattuck Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02115

¢ Dr, John S. Zapp

s T =T . (- R [

Chicl, CGeulroiniovmal Rescarch Laboratory
Bosten City Hospital
Bosion, Massachusetts 02118

Ww” Dr. C. Gordon Zubrod



THE WHITE HOUSE

PPF$DCRIFF"HAuu b DAILY DIiARY

) (S Travel Reord for lr\w*l Activiiy)
PLACE DAY BEGAN .
THE WHITE HOUSE ~
WASHINGTON, D. C.
PHONE
TIME <~ Placed
. R=:Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
- 8:25 The President'went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.
8:25 8:28 The President met w1th his Deputy A sistant, Alexander P.
' Butterfield.
8:29 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House
8:30 3:37 . The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Bethesda Naval Hospital, Maryland. For
a list‘cf passengers, see APPENDIX A" '
8:37 11:44 The Pre51dpnt had his annual physical examlnatlon.
11:44 | 11:53 The President flew by_halicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Maryland to the South Grounds the White Heuse. Forvr a
ist of passengers, see AVPINDIN UALM
11:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
11.57 1 The Prociden* wont £o hin o074 n the 02
| hio ofd o the EOZ
The President wet witihi: .
12:00 1:40 John D. Enrlichman, Assistant
2:15 12:45 Henry A. Kissinzer, Assistant
1:37 1:46- P The Presideant talked with Director of the OMB CGeorge P. Shultz.
148 1:49 P The President talked with his Military Assistant, Brig. Gen.
' ’ James D{ Hughes.
1:50 1:57 P The Pr idert Lﬂjhbd with Brig. Gen. Hughes.
1:56 2:01 |-P " The President tallled with WBC News Corréspondent John
“Chancelior. ‘ '
2:06 2:12 P The Preuzd:nt talked lorg distance with Governor Nelson A.
Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown, New York.
2:16 2:21 P The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald W.
Reagan (R-California) in Pacific Palisades, California..
2:23 R The President was teleplioned long distance by his Assistaanct,
Peter M. Flanigan, in Warrenton, Virginia. The President's
Deputy Assistant, Dwight L. Chapin, took the call.
2:24 The Presivent returned to the second fleoor Residence.
3:09 p ;ident telephonod long distance to John A. Mulcahy,
- EAEEEE N oy dn Bromaville, Now York.,  She
e b0 Shied,




THE. WHITE HOUSE

PRE@DENT RICHARD NIXON DnhY DIARY

(See 'Inwl Record for Trovel A

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DJCEﬂbPR 24, 1971
'[ IME - DAY

WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:11 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE '
TIME ~ P==Placed
R="Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D

3:11 P The President telephoned long distance to W. Clement Stone,

‘ President of the Combined Insurance Co. of America and
member .of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon
Fouudatlon, in Chlcavo, I1linois. The call was not

mpleted.

3:12 3:37 P The President talked with his Assistant, . R. Haldeman.

3:44 P The President telephoned long distance to Ralph H. Cake,
Chairman of the Board of the Equitable Savings and Loan
Associaticn of Portland, in Portland, Oregon. The call was
not completed. : ' -

3:45 3:58 |-p The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
-Colson. -

3:56 . R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Mulcahy in
Bronxville, New York. The call was not completed.

4:04 The President went to the llbrary He was accompanied by:

’ me rirst irl(J‘«
Ens. ara Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mr. and irs. Edward . Cox
4:04 4:14 The Presidential party posed for family photographs.
: ' Vhite House photographer, in/out

4:14 The Presidential party went to the Blue Room.

4:14 4:18 The Presidential party posed for family photographs.
-White House photegrapheér, in/out ' : .

4:18 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:18 4:28 The President's activities, except for telephone calls, were

' not recorded during this time.

4:19 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Flanigan. The call was
not .completed. '

4:20 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Stone in Chicago,

: ' Illinois. The call was not completed.

4:28 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

4134 4139 P The President tallked lon
C. Wixon, in Hall's




THE WHITE HOUSE . ERESIDENT “RICHARD MIXOIF'S LAILY D'I\RY

(5e¢ Travel Record a0 Travel Acivity) |

PLACE DAY BEGAN ' o : _ . ’ : DATE (Mo, -y, ¥r.) .
T : . : - DECEMBER 24, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE , o : TTIME DAY T
WASHINGTON, D. C. - , ' 4:40 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE : B : ' '
TIME R Reesirad - ACTIVITY
I ow | Lo 1D o ‘
4:40. P [ The Preqident'teléphoﬁnd long distance to his brother, F.

‘Donalid Nixon, in Newport Beach, California. The call was
not comwleted ‘ -

441 4:55 P ‘ The President'talked wiﬁh his Counsellor, Donald Rumsfeld;

| 4:57 . ‘ P -| The President telephoned Columnist Stewart Alsop. The call
' ~ was not comploted. ' '

5:01 | 5:08 | P The President tﬂlk@d with his Deﬁutv Asujstant Brig.'Gen.
' Alexander M. Haig, Jr. Co

5:09 5:10 1 P | The President tdlked long d1sta e w1th Mr. Stone in Chicago,
' IlllDOl“ ' '
5:11 | P The.President telcbhon@dvlonp distance to Secretary of HEW

Ellict L. Richardson im Wr Jleslv}, Massachusetts. The call
wds not’ conoleted :

5:16 P The President telenhoned %errctarv of State Wiliiam P. Rnoprs:

- hl
Lur_ Ld.~¢ Was uu. \_\.Lln).LL,LL—\J

5:18 5:19 | | P The President talked long distence with Mr. Cake in Portland,
) Oregen. '

5:20 5:22, P The President talked with Secretary Rogers.

5:22 | 5:24 | P | The President’talked with Mr. Alsop..

5:25 5:28 R ‘'The President talked with Mr. Flanigan.

5:29 5:32 P The Preszident talked long distance with Secretaly Richardson in
Wellesley, Masszachusetts.

5:33 | 5:39 P | The President talked long distance with Attorney General John
N. Mitchell in Phoenix, Arizona.

5:40 5:42 : P | The President talked long distance with Sccretary of Commerce
Maurice H. Stans in Palm Springs, California. :

5:43 . ' P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Crystal Clry, Texas. .The call
was not completed.

6:00 ' P The Pxﬁ ident telenhonad lony distance to Mr. Mulcahy in
Bronxzville, Kew York. 7The call was not coumpleted.

i ») -




THE WHITE HOUSE . © . PRESWENT RICHARD NIXOR'S DALY DLWRY

(Sce Travel Recoed for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN - ’ : DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
v , : ~ DECEMBER 24, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE - , ‘ e pay
WASHINGTON, D. C. 6:10 p.m. FRIDAY
: PHONE
TIME P="Placed
R==Received . ACTIVITY
o In .~ Qut Lo | LD
-6:10 : The Preszident had dinner with:

The First Lady
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Cox

7:40 o P | The President telephened long distance to Secretary ‘Connally
“in Crystal City, Texas. The call was not completed.

7:41 ) ' P The President telephoned long distance to his brother, F.
' ' Donald Nixon, in Newport Beach, California. The call was
not completed.

8:31 X The President went to the first floor of the Residence.
8:35 ' The President returned to the sccond flcor Residence.
8:53 8:56 P The President .talked long distance with his brother, ¥.

. Donald Nixon, in Newport Deach, California.

. 9:04 . 9:05 P The Preaident talled Tono diatance with 9“01‘5*17"¥’ .’i‘r\nrgf_:__'l_".y in

Crystai City, i1cxzas.

The President talked long distance with Mr. iMulcahy in
Bronzville, New York,

e
()
Ned
O
'_l
(e
as]

9:14 9:17° P The President talked with Director of the FBI J. Ldgar Hoover.

9:19 9:20 : p The President talked long distance with Judge McIntyre
Faries, former Judge of the Califcornia Superior Court, in
Los Angeles, California. :

O

122 9:30 _ P The President -talked loag distance with Donald M. Kendall,

S ' President of PepsiCo, lnc. and member of the Board of
Trustees of the Richard Nizon TFoundation, in Creenwich,
Connecticut.

9:32 9:35 p The President talked long distance with Editor of
i Reader's Digest llobart D. Lewis in Pleasantville,
New York.

9:43 9:47 P The President talked long distance with James S. Copley,
Director of the Copley Press, Inc. and member of the
Board of Directors of the Union-Tribune Publishing Co.,
in La Jolla, California. '

Gg:57 9:59 P The President talked with Samuel 1I. Pemstein.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PREQDEN! RICHARD PIXON'S DALY DIARY

(Sac Trevel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HBOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day \r)

DFC[‘AL;JLR z.+ 1971

TIME DAY
10:15 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=:Pluced
) | R=Received ACTIVITY
T Out 1o | LD
~10:15 | 10:17 P The President talked long distance with Leonard K. Firestone,

10:25 10:32 P
10:33 | |¢®
10:47 | 10:48 1 p

11:17 | 11:22 | P

11:26 | 11:28 | P

11:30 § 1ii:35 3 F

‘President of TFirestone Tire and Rubber Co. of California
and Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Richard
Nixon Foundation, in.San Mateo, California.
The President talked with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew.
The President telephoned long distance to Justin W. Dart,
President aof Rexall Prug and Chewmical Co. and member of -
the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon -Foundation,

in Los Angeles, California. The call was net completed.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Dart in
Los Angeles, California. '

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

The President talked long distance with his Personal
" Secretary, Rose Mary %Woods, in Alliance, Ohio.

ihe rresident talxked with Mr. Colson.

ARSI ARSI




FROV: WHITE HOUSE S0UTI

HELICOPTER MANTFEST
DECEMBER 24, 1971

1 GROUNDS

President ¥ixon
Maj. Brennan

Mr, Varren ..

FROM: ~BETHEZDA BAVAL HOSPITAL, 1D

President fimn
Maje Brennan’
Mr, Warren

Dr. Tkach,

2 - USS3 Agents

nan

APEENDIX A

TC: - EZTHESDA TAVAL HOSPITAL, MD,

O - WHITH. HOUSH SOUTH GROUINDS



THE WHITE HOUSE _ PRESIDENT RICHARD MIXON'S DAILY DIARY .

(Sve Travel Record for Travel Activiey)

PLACE DAY BEGAN o : - : ) DATE (Mo., Day. Ye) oo
g _ _ ' . 4 ) . . DECEMBER'2§L_lg7l
THE WHITE HOUSE ’ _ : ’ . TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. ’ 8:43 a.m. SATURDAY
. ' PHONE
TIME R Hoead ACTIVITY
MMV‘In Ont Lo LD h
8:43 The President had brcakfast.
9:34 9:38 P | The President talked long distance with Secretary of the

Interior Rogers C. B. Morton in Easton, Maryland.

9:39. 9:43° P The President talked with Secretary of Transportation. John A.
~ Velpe. '
9:45 | | P The President telepho ned Secretary of HUD George W. Romney,

The call was not comnletcd

9:53 | 9:56 P The Pre51dent talked long distance w1th Secretary Bomney in
o Birmingham, Michigan.

9:57 9:58 P The President talked ]ong distance with Rev. Billy Graham in
, Montreat, Horth Carolina. :

10:01 10:02 | P The President talked long distance with Secretary of
: ’ Agriculture Earl L. Butz In Lafayette, Indiana.

10 Uh T0:08 1 P The Precident tallked Iong distance with former Prosident
' ' Lyndon B. Jonncon in Johnson Citv, Texas
10:14 10:16 | P The President talked long distance with Irank B. Racklev,

Chairman of the Roard and Chief Executive Officer of the
Jessop Steel International Corporation, in Washingten, '
Pennsylvania. - : :

10:15 P The President telephoned long distance to former Secretary
of Agriculture Clifford M. Hardin in St. Louis, Missouri..
The call was not completed. '

10:28 . , P |  The PrOSWdent teltohoned long distance to Herbert Brownell
. Attorney for Lord, Day, and Lord, in New York City. The
call was not completed.

10:29 | 10:30 P The President talked long distance with former Postméster
: General Winton M. Blount in Vail, Colorado.

10:37 | 10:38 P ‘The President talked long distance with Arthur E. Summerfield,
President of Bryant Proportles Corporation, in Flint,
Michigan. ) . Tooad

10:40 P The President telephoned Robert K. Gray, Vice-President of

Hill-Knowlton Incorporated, in Arlington, Virginia. The
call was not completed.

10:42 P The President telephoned long distance to Peter J. Brennan,
President of the PBuilding Trade Council of the AFL-~CIO, in

New York City. The call was not cowmpleted.

)




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRE&DENT RICHARD MIXON'S DAILY NARY

(3ce Travel Record for Travel Active fy)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

© DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 25, 1971
TIME DAY

10:53 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
o TR RReceved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo |
10:53 | 10:55 | P The President talked with Chief Justice of the Supremb Court
- - Warren E. Burgnr in Bethesda, Maryland

11:02 11:05 P The Pra51dent talked long distance with Mlchael Lauer in
Beloit, Wisconsin. Mr. Lauer had written the Pre%1dent
about the death of his 19 year old brother, David Lauer,
who died of an coverdose of LSD. Mr. Lauer expressed his

. _ support of the President. '
L 11:07 11:09 P: The President talked long distance with Senate Minority Leadér
_Hugh Scott (R—Pennsylvania) in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

11:10 2131:12 P .1be Presldenr talked v*th'Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert
(D»Oa]anﬁma) ' ' ' :

11:20 P The President telephoned his Aﬂelqtant John D. Ehrlichman.

' "~ The call was not completed.
11:21 11:22 | P The President talked with his dlllta“] Assistant, Brig. Gen.
- ' " James D. Hughes. S

1127 ? The Ire:fdent talzophion leony dictuncen . te Jiro. Seorge V.
-Andreéws, wite of (np~rc smon Andrews (D-Alabama) in Union

, ‘ "Springs, Alabama. The call was not completed.

11:29 | 11:31 P | ‘The President talked long distance with House Minority Leader

’ ‘ Gerald R. Yord (R-Michigan) in Vail, Colorado.

11:34 11:36 P 1ne Pres 1denr talked’ Long distance w1rh SLnQLe MaJorlty Leader

' . Mike Mansfield (D-Montana) in Boca Grande, Florida.
11:38 P The Presﬁdent telephorned long distance.to British Prime .
‘ : Minister Edward Hgath in Londcn, England. The call was not
completed. V '

11:45 | 11:46 P _ The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird.

11:47 11:48 P The President talked long distance with Prime Minister Heath

: : in London, Engzland.

11:49 | 11:51 [ P The President talked with Secretary of Labor James. D. Hodgson;

11:51 | 11:55 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.

11:52 P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman F. Edward
Hebert (D-Louisiana) in New Orleans, Louisiana. The call
was not completed.

12:10 P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman George H.
Mahon (D-Texas) in Lubbock, Texas. The call was not
completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE : PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXGN'S DAILY -DIARY

{Ser Travel Record for ln\r -] Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN - . B o . ' DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

: - . S o S  'DECEMBER 25, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE B S TIME DAY
JASHINGTON, D. C. R ' " 12:44 p.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME N ) ACTIVITY

in Qut h Lo LD

12:44 12:46 - P The President talked long distance with Senator John C.

~Stennis (D-Mississippi) in DeKalb, Mississippi.'

12:48 P | The President telephoned his Special'Counsel, Charles W.
 Colson. The call was not completed.

12;49 . Pl |  The President telephoncd David M. Kennedy)'Ambéssador from
' ‘ the U.S. to NATO.- The call was not completed.

12:50 ' P A The President teléphoned Staff Aeulotant Anne Volz Higgins.
1 R . The call was not comyleted.

12:50., 12:51' forner Ambdeeedﬁr fron

P The President talked with Derle Mest
- the U.S. to the Grand Duchy f Lu emoourg
12:51 | P | The President telephoned long distance to his Special
. ' ' Assistant, Virginia ‘H. Knauer in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvenia. The call was not completed.
1:12 1:16 P | The President talked long distance "1Lh Coach of the
: B : ‘Wazehirnoton Redekine foothall tonm Coorgn Allon in San
- Prancisco, Calitornia. -
2:13 : - ‘The President had Christmas.dinner in the State Dining Room
' ' 1 Wlth ' : '
’ ‘The. First LadV
"Mr. and Mrs.. bEdward F. Cox
“Ins. end Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower _
‘John S. Eisenhower, former Ambassador from the U.S. to
Belgium | ’ . '
Mrs. John S. chenhower
Howard E. Cox, Sr., father of Edward Cox
Mrs. Howard E. Cox _
Mary Ann "Mazie" Lox; sister of Edward»Cox
3:33 | - The President returned to the second floor Residence with:
' Edward Cox.
Ens. Eisenhower
Mr. John Eisenhower
Mr. Howard Cox
8:08 | 11:24 The Pre91dont saw the movie '"Nicholas and Alexandra" with: .

The TFirst Ladv

Mr. and Mrs. Ed Cox

Ens. and Mrs. 11"nnhowcr

Mamie Eisenhower R
Mr. and Mrs. John Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Howard Cox

Mazie Cox

D/
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THE WHITE HOUSE -

PRESIDENT RICHARD REON'S DALY DIARY

(Sce Tuvcl. Revosd for Travel Activiey)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
o : DECEMBER 26, 1971 °
THE WHITE HOUSE CTIME DAY -
WASHINGTON, D. C. 10:15 a.m. SUNDAY
. PHONE
TIME R Recersod ACTIVITY
- V_In C Out 1o LD
110:15 The President had breakfast. : .
11:21 The President went to his office in the EOB.
11:25 | 11:30 [ P  The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
11:45 | 11:52 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
) Kissinger, in Key Biscayne, Florida.
12:10 The President had lunch.
12:12 | 12:16 | p The President talked with Chairman of the JCS Adm. Thomas H.
Moorer. S
1:43 - P The President telephoned Secretary of State William P. Rogers.
The call was not completed.
1:44 1:45 P The President talked with the First Lady.
2:25 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
2:34 2:38 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Ann Duggan,
former Nixon campaign staff worker, in New York City.
3:45 - | 3:47 |'P The President talked with Secretary Rogers.
5:12 Thie President went to the first floor of the Residence.
5:17 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:52 6:53 P The President talked long'distance with Coach of the
' " Washington Redskins football team Ceorge Allen in San
Francisco, California.
7:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady .
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
" Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower
8:07 The President, accowpanied by Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower, went
to the South Grounds of the White House. N
8:08 8:16 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AI'B, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPERLIY YAY
8:24 9:50 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Mavport Naval Air Station, Florida. For a list
of paussngers, sco APPIIDIX "R




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXOw'S DAILY DIARY

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

(Sec Travel Reonid, for Travel Activity)
' ' " DATE (M., Day, Yr.) i
DECFMBER 26, 1971

TTIME DAY
9:15 p.m. SUNDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==:Placed

R=Received

In Qut

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

79:13 9:18

9:35 | 9:50

39:50;

10:00

10:04 | 131:01
10:04 | 11:01 .|
11:01
11:15 | 11:28
11:28

11:35

The President met with Staff Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.

Thé President met with:
' Ens. 'and Mrs. Eisenhower
Secretary and Mrs. Rogers

" The Presgident, accompanied by Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower,

deplaned.

The President was greeted by Capt. Edward G. helley,
Conmanding Officer of the avport VA<

‘The PIGSWd‘“t greated and shook hands with a group of daypo*t»

hAS personnel.

fThe PreSLdenL returncd ‘to the "Spirit of '76.™

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Mayport NAS,
Florida to Homestead ATB, Florida. For a list of

N LT I T

TV, e s \ !
s iy AV Loaa o

The President met with Secretary Rogers.

The President, accompanied by Secretary and Mrs. Rogers,.

'deplgned.

.The President greeted and ShOOA ha 1ds with. people in the

crowd.
The President flew by'helicopter from Homestead AFB Tlorlda'

to the Key Biscayne Cowpound helipad, Florida. For a list .
of passcnﬁgrs, see APPENDIX "a." : C

The President was greeted by'C. G. Rebozo.

The President weat to Mr. Rebozo's residence.

The President went to the Key Biscayne Cempound residence.

MME/CD/
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'HELICOPTER MANIFESE
DECEMBIR 25, 1971

FROM: WHITE HOUSE S0UTH GROUMDS - TO

e

ANDREWS AFB, MD.

Presldent Nixon
ICDR. "Larzelere

Mrs. David Eisenhowe
Ens. David Eisenhowe:
Mr. Bull

FRCM: HOMESTEAD !\:B FL. .~ TO: iFY BISCAYNE, ¥L.

Pregicent Nixon
Seer ct-"v of State Fo*“ 2

ILCTR,. Jnrzelere
Mr. Bull

Mr. Ziegler

‘Mr. Scali

Dr. iuzasg

¥Mr. rfontius, USES
1 -~ USE3 Agent



APPENDIX ''BY
PASSENCER MANIFEST

ATR FORCE ONE

MISSION 2176

Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla (via Jacksonville)
26 Dec 1971

The President

Sec of State Rogers

Mrs. Rogers

Ens and Mrs David Eisenhower
Ronald L. Ziegler

John Scali

Stephen Bull

Dr. William Lukash

Cdr. Alexanisr lerzelsre
Misg Z=verly Vs

MaaT

SN SN

SP7 :
Oliver

Mr. D
Mr. R
Y I
Vel T
Me. T

Mr. Howard Norton
Mr. Courtney Sheldon
Mr. John Duricka

Mr. John Full

Major C'R Erown



PASSENGER MANIFEST |

AIR FORCE ONE

MISSION

2176

APPENDIX "¢

FOR. OFFICTAL USE ONLY

Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFD Fla (via Jacksonville)

26 Dec

1971 Depart: 8:25nm  Arrive: 11:05pom

2+40 880sSM

DO o~k WwNo
e

2.
27.
23,

The President

Sec of State William P Rogers

Mrs Rogers

Mr Ronald L Ziegler : |
Mr John Scali ,
Mr Stephen Bull

Dr William Lukash

Comdr Alexander R Larzelere

Miss Beverly Kaye

METT Ahel Araiza

SP7 zrbert G Oldenburg

L -
oy Qliver Atking
TR AN S I G0 ot I
- ™ .
M R Pontius
1

T 1 H
Mr C Rochner |
ALY T T s - !
Y J Inman
- .
r J Boanry

R

iy .
! o FuTag HEPRN
h >y
Vootwriney shaldon covle lon

Sy Johim Maricka
John Tull

Major C R Brown

e

Science Yonitor

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE W, iTE HOUSE v PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

“PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 27, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA 9:30 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME R Recsived : ACTIVITY
In Out lo [ LD
9:30 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key

Biscayne Compound residence.

10:00 The President had breakfast.
The President met with:
11:00 | 12:20 James A. Suffridge, President Emeritus of the Retail
Clerks International Association
12:15 | 12:20 Mrs, James A. Suffridge
12:55 1:01 P | The President talked long distance with his Deputy Assistant,

Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C.
1:08 1:14 | P The President talked to his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.

1:22 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The
call was not completed.

1:45 P The President telephoned Washington Redskins Center George
Burman. The call was not completed,

The President met with:

1:45 2:15 Frederick M. Eaton, Attorney for Shearman and Sterling,
New York City

1:45 2:15 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

1:45 2:15 Comdr. Craig S. Campbell, Naval Aide

2:10 2:15 Mrs. Frederick M. Eaton

2:42 P The President telephoned Mr. Burman. The call was not
completed.

3:10 3:50 The President and C.G. Rebozo walked along the beach.

3:30 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Burman. The call was not
completed.

3:53 3:57 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

4:15 4:27 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

4:30 5:33 The President went boating on the Coco Lobo III with:

Mr. Rebozo
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician

5:33 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

The President met with:

5:50 7:00 J. Edgar Hoover, Director of the FBI
5:57 7:00 Secretary Rogers

6:04 7:00 Mr. Rebozo




N wrilie HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 27, 1971 |
Y

TIME DA

FLORIDA 7:00 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
. TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD ’

7:00 8:05 The Presidential party had dimner,

8:13 P | The President telephoned long distance to Coach of the Miami
Dolphins football team Don Shula in Miami, Florida. The
call was not completed.

8:21 8:43 P | The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.

8:48 8:51 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Shula in Miami,

Florida.

CD/MF/sv
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TFE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN . DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
’ DECEMBER 28, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, . TIME DAY
FLORIDA _9:35 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME R Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:35 9:50 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the

Key Biscayne Compound residence.

9:50 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
10:10 The President had breakfast.
10:25 The President went to the porch of the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.
11:25 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
11:50 | 12:15 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler,
11:51 12:06 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
12:26 12:44 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
1:20 The President, escorted by a Military Aide, went to the Key
Biccayne helipad
1:20 1:25 The President greeted Chancellor Willy Brandt of the Federal

Republic of Germany. For a list of members of the official
West German and American parties, see APPENDIX "A.,"

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

The President accompanied by Chancellor Brandt, went to 516
Bay Lane.

1:25 4:40 The President met with:

Chancellor Brandt

Ulrich Sahm, Assistant Secretary for the Federal
Republic of Germany

Brig., Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant

Press photographers, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

4:45 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

5:10 The President, accompanied by C.G. Rebozo, went swimming in
the ocean in front of the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

5:25 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
5:56 5:58 | R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

6:04 6:21 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 28, 1971

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA 6:27 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME Rolaced , ACTIVITY

In Out 1o LD

6:27 6:36 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

6:36 6:57 P | The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,

Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
6:58 P The President telephoned Mr, Kissinger. The call was not
completed.
8:05 The President went to 500 Bay Lane.
"The President met with:

8:05 8:30 David M. Kennedy, Ambassador-designate to North Atlantic
Treaty Organization

8:10 8:30 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

8:15 8:30 Chancellor Brandt

8:15 8:30 Kenneth Rush, U.S. Ambassador to the Federal Republic
of Germany

8:15 8:30 Walter Scheel, Vice Chancellor and Minister of Foreign
Affairs of the Federal Republic of Germany

8:15 8:30 Rnlf Pauls, Ambassador from the Federal Republic of
Germany to the U.S.

8:15 8:30 Mr. Sahm

8:30 | 10:30 The Presidential party had dinner.

White House photographer, in/out
Press photographers, in/out

10:31 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

CD/MF/sv




APPENDIX "A"
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

OFFICIAL PARTIES, ARRIVAL OF CHANCELLOR WILLY BRANDT

WEST GERMAN OFFICIALS

Walter Scheel, Foreign Minister
Conrad Ahlers, Secretary of State
Ulrich Sahm, Assistant Secretary
Guido Brunner, Counselor

AMERICAN CFFICIALS

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

David Kennedy, Ampassador to NATO

Kenneth Rush, Ambassador to Vest Germany

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

John Scali, Special Consultant

Martin J. Hillenbraend, Assistant Secretary of State



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 29, 1971

" TIME DAY

FLORIDA 7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME  Recerved ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo 1D
7:45 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key
Biscayne Compound residence.
8:10 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
8:10 The President had breakfast.
9:16 9:29 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with:
9:30 12:00 Willy Brandt, Chancellor of the Federal Republic of
Germany
9:30 12:00 Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
11:15 12:00 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
11:15 12:00 Walter Scheel, Vice Chancellor and Minister of
Foreign Affairs of the Federal Republic of Germany
9:36 9:38 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
12:00 The President escorted Chancellonr Rrandt to the Key Eigcayne
Compound helipad.
The President and Chancellor Brandt made informal remarks to
the press on the results of their meetings.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President bid farewell to Chancellor Brandt and the
official German party:
Foreign Minister Scheel
Conrad Ahlers, Secretary of State of the Federal
Republic of Germany
Ulrich Sahm, Assistant Secretary of the Federal
Republic of Germany
Guido Brunner, Counselor for the Federal Republic of
Germany
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:05 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.
12:18 12:35 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:36 | 12:37 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D. C.
12:38 | 12:42 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 29, 1971

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 12:49 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo 1D
12:49 | 12:52 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:56 | 1:00 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
: Woods.

1:02 P The President telephoned long distance to hig Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman, in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

1:30 The President had lunch.

1:32 2:10 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored through
Key Biscayne.

2:10 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.

2:25 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key
Biscayne Compound residence.

3:50 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.

4:05 5:15 The President met with Mr. Rebozo.

5:15 6:05 The President went boating on the Coco Lobo III with:

Mr. Rebozo
Dr, William M. Lukash, Personal Physician

6:05 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.

6:17 6:39 p The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

6:40 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.

6:42 7:03 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.

6:43 R The President was telephoned by his Deputy Press Secretary,
Gerald L. Warren. The call was not completed.

7:15 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

7:46 7:47 R The President talked with Mr. Warren.

7:50 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie 'Love in the
Afternoon." :

CD/MMF /MM
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) ,

L4

PLACE DAY BEGAN ‘ . DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
N DECEMBER 30, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, . TIME DAY
FLORIDA 9:50 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME RoReckived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:50 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key

Biscayne Compound residence.

10:00 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

10:20 The President had breakfast.

10:43 | 11:06 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
11:10 | 12:15 The President met with C. G. Rebozo.

11:11 R The President was telephoned by his Deputy Press Secretary,

Gerald L. Warren. The call was not completed.

11:23 | 11:24 | R The President talked with Mr. Warren.

11:45 12:06 P The President talked with his Assistaﬁt, Henry A. Kissinger.
12:11 12:12 | P The President taiked with Mr. Haldeman.

12:28 12:30 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

12:30 12:35 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

12:35 1:10 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, walked on the

Key Biscayne Compound residence grounds.

1:10 The President and Mr. Haldeman returned to the Key Biscayne
Compound residence.

1:10 1:40 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

1:40 2:15 The President and Mr. Haldeman had lunch.

2:40 2:45 The President met with Mr. Rebozo.

2:45 5:00 The President went boating on the Cocd Lobo III with:

Mr. Rebozo
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician

5:00 The Presideut returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.

5:10 | 5:14 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. '

5:15 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key

Biscayne Compound residence.

5:35 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

[ PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

! DECEMBER 30, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, - TIME DAY
FLORIDA 6:00 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed :
R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:00 6:04 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
6:05 6:12 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:14 6:23 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
The President met with:
6:15 7:10 Mr. Rebozo
6:30 7:10 Mrs. Helen Carter, neighbor
6:30 7:10 Mrs. Harry Neal, neighbor
6:30 6:32 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
at Camp David, Maryland.
6:34 6:38 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Mayport, Florida.
7:10 8:20 The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Mrs. Carter
Mrs. Neal
8:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie '"The Lonely

Profession."

Ch/MMF /MMM




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sze Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY 2ISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 31, 1971

"TIME DAY

FLORIDA 7:05 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
o T R Receivad ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD

7:05 . R | The President wzs telephoned long distance by Dominic
Dommintoff, Prime inister of Malta, in Valletta, Malta.
The call was not completed.

7:22 -l R The President was telephoned long distance by Prime Minister

- Dommintoff in Valletta, Malta. The call was not completed.
"8:§5 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key - _
- Biscayne Compound residence. :

9:05 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

9:30 The President had breakfast.

9:48 9:57 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

10:11 - P The President telenhonad 1ong distance to John V. Rolliné,
President of the Rellins Leasing Co., in Montego Bay,
Jamaica. The call was not completed.

1011 ! b Thue Fiesideni telephouned luitg distunce 6 xicnard 2. ocalie,
Director of the Mellon National Bank and Trust Co., and
trustee of the Robert A, Taft Institute of Government,
in Pebble Beach, California. The call was not completed.

10:11 | 10:48 } P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

10:54 | 10:56 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Scaife in Pebble
Beezch, California.

11:00 P The President telephoned long distance to Willard F.

Rockwell, Jr., Chief Executive Officer of the Rockwell
Manufacturing Co., in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. The call
was not completed.

11:25 | 11:27 P The President talked long distance with Congressman F. Edward
Hebert (D-Louisiana) in Alexandria, Virginia.

11:36 |° P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman Leslie C.
Arends (R-Illinois) in Naples, Florida. The call was not
completed.

11:47 11:48 p The President talked long distance to Senator Barry M.
Goldwater (R-Arizona) in St. Michaels, Maryland.

11:49 11:50 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rollins in
Montego Bay, Jamaica.

12:07 12:15 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{Sec Travel Record for Teavel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}
DECEMBER 31, 1971
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA ’ 12:16 p.m. FRIDAY
© PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ) ACTIVITY
In COut Lo I:s—

12:16 | 12:39 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. :

12:41 | 12:46 P The President talked long distance with Congressman George H.
Mahon (D~Texas) in Arlington, Virginia.

2:00 . The President had lunch.

2:10 . |. 2:10 _ P The President talked long distance with Congressman Arends in
Naples, Florida. -

2:30 ' 1 The President went to C. G. Rebozo's residence.

2:41 2:42 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
2:50 ‘ P |  The President telephoned long distance to Kent H. Smith,

Chairman of the Natural Science IHuseum and Director of the
Greater Cleveland Growth Association, in Gates ills, Ohio.
The call was not completed. ' ‘

2150 | | b P The Precident talsnhrned Tane Aictanre ta Taft R Crhvrnth-w
s « ot TTer T - - - Tt - - -t =

Vice President of Music Corporation of America and mevogr

of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundatic::,
in Beverly Hills, California. The call was not completed.

2:50 P The President telephoned long distance to Charles S. Mitchell,
Director of Cities Service Research and Development Co.,
in New York City. The call was not completed.

3:00 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

3:18 P The President telephoned long distance to Freeman F. Gosden,
Vice President of Service Industries Group, in Indio,
California. The call was not completed.

3:18 P The President telephoned long distance to Robert O. Anderson,
Chairman of Atlantic~Richfield Co., in Hondo, New Mexico.
The call was not completed.

3:18 P The President telephoned long distance to John M. Olin,
President of the Illinois State Bank of East Alton, Illinois,
in Albany, Georgia. The call was not completed.

3:30 The President went to Mr. Rebozo's residence.

3:31 3:33 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Gosden in Indio,
California.

3:42 3:44 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Anderson in Hondo,

New Mexico.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 31, 1971

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 3:55 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE :
TIME P=Placed
R==Receiv¥d ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

3:55 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad.

3:55 4:10 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." -

4:12 1 6:09 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,

) - Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "B." ‘ ’ N
5:10 5:56 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
5:57 - The President met with: ‘

- William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
- Mrs. William P. Rogers - R -
. J. Edgar Hoover, Director of the FBI -: -
White louse photographer, in/out
The President presented a birthday cake to Mr. Hoover on the
acecasion of his 77th bhirthdsv.
| ! ! -

6:15 The President deplaned.

6:20 | 6:29 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

6:30 The President was greeted by Rev. Mr. Graham.

6:31 6:40 The President, accompanied by Rev. Mr. Graham, went to the
first floor of the Residence to view the Christmas
decorations.

6:41 The President and Rev. Mr. Graham went to the second floor
of the Residence.

6:41 6:45 The President met with Rev. Mr. Graham.

6:50 6:52 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.

6:53 6:54 | P The President talked with Rev. Mr. Graham.

6:59 7:06 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.

7:08 7:12 R The President talked long distance with Mr. 0lin in Albany,
Georgia.

7:17 The President and the First Lady had dinner.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' DECEMBER 31, 1971
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" In Out Lo b
7:40 7:46 | The President talked long distance with his daﬁghter, Tricia,

at Camp David, Maryland.

7:47 7149 | R The President talked long distance with Mr. Schreiber in
. Los Angeles, California.
7;55 7:59 P The President talked long distance with C. Arnholt Smith,

Chairman and President of the U.S. National Bank, in
La Jolla, California. :

8:14 8:16 P The President talked long distance with television writer and
' producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California.

8:17 |- P The President telephoned long distance to Elmer Bobst,

’ Chairman of the Board of the Warner-Lambert Pharmaceutical
Co. and member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard
Nixon Foundaticn, in West Palm Beach, Florida. The call
was not completed. ‘

9:02 The President, accompanied by his valet, Manola Sanchez,

| i t { went to the White Hantee adminigtrative cuitebhhnard vanr
in the EOB. ¢

The President wished a Happy New Year to:
Kathryn McKeown, White House Switchboard Operator
Betty Fraser, White House Switchboard Operator

9:05 The President went to his office in the EOB.

9:05 9:45 The President's activities except for telephone calls were not
recorded during this time.

9:05 9:06 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
9:08 9:11 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Bobst in West Palx

Beach, Florida.

9:13 9:14 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.

9:22 9:24 P The President talked long distance with George Bush,
Ambassador from the U.S. to the United Nations, in New York
City.

9:45 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

9:54 9:56 P The President talked long distance with CBS News Correspondent

Mike Wallace in Piermont, New York.

CD/MMF/sv




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANTFEST
DECEMBER 31, 1971

FROM: KEY BISCAYHNE, FL. » TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL.

‘President Iiixon

Secretary Rogers

Mrs. Rogers

" LCDR. Ilarzelere

FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover
Mr, Haldeman

lir. Varren

Dr. Tuxash

. USSS Agent Pontius

"1 - USSS Agent - o .
FROM: ANDRENS AFB, MD, . TO:  WHITE HOUSE SOUTH GROUIDS

President.ﬁixon - o -
Mr. Sanchez : : '

Dr. ITukash

LCCR. Iarzelers’
Mr. Pontius. USSE
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